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An Adult Protected Person.

REPLY TO OPPOSIT S FILED

[ TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP GENERAL GUARDIANSHIP
[] Person [] Person
] Estate ] Summary Admin. [] Estate  [] Summary Admin.
[<] Person and Estate Person and Estate
[ SPECIAL GUARDIANSHIP [] NOTICES / SAFEGUARDS
[] Person [ Blocked Account
[ Estate ] Summary Admin. [] Bond Posted
[ Person and Estate [ Public Guardian Bond

COMES NOW Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons (hercinafter “Temporary
Guardians” or “Robyn™ or “Donna™), daughters of the protected person, by and through the law
firm, Michaelson & Associates, Litd., who respectfully submit to this Honorable Court this Reply

to Opposition to Appointment of Temporary Guardian and General Guardian and Counter-Petition

&

Case Number: G-19-052263-A
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for Appointment of Temporary Guardian of the Person and Estate and Issuance of Letters of
Temporary Guardianship and Counter-Petition for Appointment of General Guardian of the Person
and Estuie and Issuance of Letiers of General Guardianship - filed by Rodney Gerald Yeoman
through his counsel. and also their Reply to Opposition 1o Ex Parte Petition for Appoiniment of
Temporary and General Guardian of the Person and Estate; Alternatively, Counter-Petition fon
Appointment of Kimberly Jones as Temporary and General Guardian of the Person and Estate -
filed by Kimberly Jones, through counsel, and hereby represent the following 1o this Honorahlg
Court:
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
Introduction

1. Both Rodney Gerald Yeoman (“*Gerry™) and Kimberly Jones (“Kimberly™) have Petitioned
this Court to be named as Guardian of Kathleen June Jones (*Ms. Jones™ or “Protecied Person™),
Robyn and Donna ask the Court to deny those Petitions and either approve their petition for general
guardianship or keep the temporary guardianship in place to force all the parties to resolve disputes
regarding a reasonable and transparent and enforceable plan of eare, visitation, where the protected
person will live, who will provide the care, as well as to compel a complete accounting of all the
protected person’s financial affairs including the titling of her long-time home in the name of
Gerry's son-in-law, Richard Powell (*Dick™). This Reply to Oppositions Filed is based on thej
arguments contained herein, the papers on file in this matter, and any oral argument and evidence
to be presented at the time of any hearing.

2. Robyn and Donna were compelled 1o seek court intervention when it became clear thai
Kimberly's actions as Agent with authority under a Durable Power of Attorney signed by Ms

Jones in 2012 were not sufficient to protect Ms. Jones from financial abuse. Further, Kimberly, in

aa
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her capacity as agent with authority under Healthcare Power of Attorney signed by Ms. Jones in
2005 has failed to properly outline a care plan for Ms. Jones to protect her and provide for the
reliable, continuous caregiving that Ms. Jones requires, despite a prolonged set of disputes about

Ms. Jones’ care and finances.

3. Despite the fact that Kimberly has been living with Ms. Jones and providing care for he
full time for approximately five months, Kimberly has failed to gencrate any type of realisti
budget — or any budget at all, for that matter - for Ms. Jones and has had to rely on financial hel
from both Robyn and Donna at various times over the past six months. Kimberly has been livin
rent free at Ms. Jones® long-time home located at 6277 Kraft Avenue, Las Vegas, NV, (hereinafte
the “Kraft house™) where upon information and belief utilities are being paid by others. Since
Kimberly has not contributed financially to Ms. Jones™ care or living expenses, and is in fact by
enjoying financial benefits while living with Ms. Jones, it is unreasonable of her 1o expect th&if
Robyn and Donna will continue to pay for Ms. Jones’ care and other services and items some of
which benefit Kimberly and her boyfriend who has also been living at the Kraft house, while
Kimberly is unable or unwilling to set forth and commit to a budget in which Ms. Jones® existing
income and assets are used for her care and support.

4. Both Gerry and Kimberly have represented to this Court that the financial and healthcare
powers of attorney are sufficient to provide adequate care and protection for Ms. Jones, but in this
case the Powers of Attorney have not proven even remotely adequate. At the last hearing, all
parties acknowledged that the protected person's home was transferred out of her name for far less
than market value. To date. no explanation or details of that transaction have been forthcoming,
All parties acknowledge and/or allege incongruities, unexplained withdrawals and account

ownership changes adversely affecting the protected person. The parties’ pleadings acknowledgs
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the protected person was moved several times by one party or another over the objection of other
parties and that isolation of the protected person from one or the other of her loved ones ensued,
No one denies, nor can they truthfully deny, that Ms. Jones’ medical appointments were cancelled
by her husband or by her husband’s son-in-law, neither of whom had POA, a supported decision

making agreement or guardianship to act in behalf of Ms. Jones. The pushing and pulling of Ms!

Jones between her loved ones resulted in Ms. Jones losing her identification cards, medical
information, clothing. medical files, and even her pets at times. She has endured an unstable,
unsafe, and extremely contentious environment for weeks and even months at this point.

Lack of Recognition of Powers of Attorney

5. In the Opposition to Appointment of Temporary Guardian and General Guardian and
Counter-Petition for Appointment of Temporary Guardian of the Person and Estate and Issuance
of Letters of Temporary Guardianship and Counter-Petition for Appointment of General Guardian
of the Person and Estate and Issuance of Letters of General Guardianship filed by Rodney Gerald
Yeoman (“Gerry's filing"), Gerry stated that he challenges the validity of the Powers of Attomney/
See page 5 of Gerry s filing Robyn and Donna are justifiably concerned that if a guardianship i3
not in place. Gerry and his family will continue to overstep their authority with regard to the
finances and daily care of Ms. Jones based on their claims that the existing Powers of Attorney arg
not valid.

6. Al the Hearing on Temporary Guardianship held in this honorable Court on October 3,
2019, Gerry, through his counsel, expressed a desire for the Temporary Guardianship granted o
Robyn and Donna to expire and the Powers of Attorney to be reinstated. Gerry cannot have it both
ways; he should not be able to repeatedly question, challenge and attack the validity of the Powe

of Attorney in court filings, verbally, through his counsel and in virtually every interaction with

265



.

L

the protected person’s family, and then tumn around and attempt to have the guardianship dismissed
because of the existence of Powers of Attorney.

7. It is troubling that Gerry continues to assert that Ms. Jones has capacity, See page 8 of
(rerry's fifing.  This, despite the finding by at least two well-respected specialists upon wo
differemt examinations of Ms, Jones, stating that she is in fact incapacitated, and under the
circumstances, needs a guardian. See physicians certificated submitted confidentially wnden
separate cover. Gerry is aware of the existence of such physician’s certificates and has had amplg
time to petition the Court to see a copy of such certificates if he has questions about the ﬁndingd
of the doctors.

8. A permanent guardianship is necessary because of the profound disrespect shown by Gerryl
and his family for Ms. Jones™ choice of her daughter as caregiver rather than Gerry in the event
she becomes incapacitated or experiences limited capacity. Gerry and his family have shown they
will do what they want, when they want with Ms. Jones’ property and her medical care, her choicg
of caregiver and the opinions of medical professionals be damned.

Lack of Communication by Kimberly as Agent

9. In the Opposition to Ex Parte Petition for Appointment of Temporary and General
Guardian of the Person and Estate; Alternatively, Counter-Petition for Appointment of Kimberly
Jones as Temporary and General Guardian of the Person and Estate filed by Kimberly Joneg
(“Kimberly's filing"), Kimberly argues that Robyn and Donna filed their Petition for Guardianship
simply because they were “dissatisfied with Kimberly's autonomy.” See page 2 of Kimberly's
filing  This is accurate. When Kimberly had autonomy while serving under the Powers of
Attomey, she failed to provide any information about her plans for their mother's care or the status

and security of their mother's home, accounts or other property. including how any needed card
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would be paid for, to Robyn, Donna, or any of Ms. Jones” other children, despite repeated requests
for transparency and information, and despite Kimberly herself requesting help and being
unemploved.

10. A continuing guardianship is necessary in this case because Kimberly has historically used
her position as Agent to act without acknowledging a duty to report to anyone. An agent has &
duty to keep financial records of all receipts, disbursements and transactions made on behalf of the
principal. Nevada Revised Starutes ("NRS") 1624.310¢2)(d) In a case in which the principal hag
diminished capacity, in order to aveid a scenario in which the agent is acting with unchecked and
unreviewable power, the agent needs to be forthcoming in providing information to other family]
members. When this doesn’t oceur voluntarily, then court oversight is merited.

11. Despite repeated requests from Robyn dating from 2017 until the present, for information
about a Care Plan for Ms, Jones, Kimberly has failed 1o respond and has failed to provide a viablg
Care Plan. See texr message from Robm to Kimberly arrached hereto as Exhibit 1.

12. Instead of proactively providing for a stable Care Plan for Ms. Jones, Kimberly was
reactionary; only organizing care as needed when Gerry was in the hospital and unable to care for
Ms. Jones, for example.

13, In Kimberly's filing, she claims that the breakdown in communication oecurred affer the
temporary guardianship was put in place by Robyn and Donna. See page 3 of Kimberly's filing,
emphasis in original. In fact, as evidenced by the text message in (Exhibit “17), the breakdowny
in communication occurred vears before the filing of the guardianship petition, The breakdown in
communication was the reason that Robyn and Donna were compelled to bring this guardianship

action.
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14. Robyn and Donna have both assisted in the care of their mother for years. This has beeny

in the form of, among other things, paying for upgrades to their mother’s home, paying I'ml

vacations and watching over and staying with their mother when either she was in the hospital o
while Gerry was in the hospital. Both Robyn and Donna have staved at their mother's home wi
her for a number of days at a time on multiple occasions to assist their mother or Kimberly wit
their mother’s carc.

15. Not only did they bring to Kimberly's attention the issue of the transfer of their mother’s
property to Dick, but in recent months, Robyn and Donna have become increasingly alarmed about
their mother’s finances as questions have arisen about money missing from accounts, accounts
being retitled and the prospect of Kimberly — the designated caregiver - being evicted from thein
mother's home, which has been transferred into Dick’s name for far less than market value.

16, The temporary guardians remind the Court of Kimberly's supposed credentials as &
geriatric care professional. Her opposition to the petition for guardianship cited degrees,
certifications and claims of involvement in literally hundreds of court cases. She claims 10 be
nothing short of an expert in geriatric care and court proceedings involving the elderly.

17. After nearly two years of requesting information from Kimberly regarding Ms. Jones’
property, and more recently, imploring Kimberly to articulate a plan of care, the temporary|
guardians can with confidence report that Kimberly is either unable or unwilling to handle the
protected person’s finances and Kimberly's lack of cooperation with the guardians has and
gontinues to constitute elder abuse.

Lack of Communication and Cooperation since the Guardianship was granted

18. Since being appointed as Temporary Guardians, Robyn and Donna have made multiplg

requests of all parties to provide personal effects belonging to Ms. Jones as well as information

268



24

23

about both financial and healthcare details with respect 1o Ms. Jones. See emails sent to opposing
counsel attached hereto as Exhibits 2 and 3. These requests have been met with resistance from
both Gerry and Kimberly. Gerry repeatedly states that he gave the requested items to Kimberly
and Kimberly repeatedly states that she pave the requested items to Gerry. See emails from)
apposing counsel attached heveto as Exhibit 4.

19. To date, Robyn and Donna have not received any information regarding Ms. Jones’ bank
accounts, This information was first requested in writing on September 26, 2019, See Exhibir 2.

20. The temporary guardians have direetly requested financial information from some banks
they suspect may hold Ms. Jones™ funds and those banks have submitted those requests to their
legal departments. The guardians believe they will get answers from those banks, but a far morg
direct route would be for Gerry and Kimberly to deseribe in detail what they know about Ms. Jones
assets, banking institutions and expenses. So far, Gerry and Kimberly seem to be claiming to know|
virtually nothing about Ms. Jones' finances despite both claiming to have managed or been
involved with those matters for months or years.

21. On October 9, 2019, after getting almost nowhere for nearly three weeks in getting
Kimberly 1o disclose information about her mother’s doctors, medications and finances, counsel
for Robyn and Donna requested and counsel for Kimberly agreed 10 a meeting at Himbcri}"zT
counsel’s office. A two-hour meeting ensued between counsel for Kimberly and counsel fon
Robyn and Donna (with the parties present) at the law offices of Solomon, Dwiggins, and Freer,
Kimberly ¢laimed to not comprehend what the guardians needed. Counsel for the guardians and
the guardians were asked to explain what they needed. Incredibly. counsel for the guardians and
Robyn and Donna were forced to reiterate that what was required to begin with is: (1) a completg

and full list of their mother’s doctors, including all specialists, and their contact information; (214

269



)

complete and full list of medications their mother has been taking: (3) a complete and full inventory
of their mother's assets and income and (4) a complete budget or list of bills, expenses of
obligations,

22. Ewven after two hours of discussion, all Robyn and Donna received was a promise that
Kimberly would provide the requested information by the next day. The claim, as has been made
many, many times by Kimberly, is that she just needs more time to provide the information|
However, although some of the medical information has since been provided, the financial
information has vet to be provided to Robyn and Donna as of the date of this instant filing, five
full days later. See Exhibit 4.

23, The temporary guardians find this utterly not eredible. For months now, Kimberly hag
been living with her mother full time. She has cared for her mother full time. She has been
purportedly paying her bills and otherwise managing her finances. She has now retained the
services of three (3) separate law firms in recent months relating to her mother’s care and finances.
She has allegedly taken or accompanied her mother to every medical appointment. It is noy
credible that Kimberly somehow has no idea or needs more time to gather her mother’s financial
or medical information. Kimberly is cither continuing a pattern of stonewalling, or she is not &
suitable representative for her mother because she is incapable.

24, Robyn and Donna respectfully ask the Court to consider that, even with the force of thisJ
Honorable Court behind them, they have been unable to procure any type of meaningful
cooperation from Kimberly. Whether it is a refusal or an inability to provide simple financial
information with respect to Ms. Jones, who does not have a complicated or extensive financial
situation, Kimberly is demonstrating that she should not be put back in a position of control without

any oversight.

-G
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25. Robyn and Donna have been similarly unable to procure any meaningful medical or
financial information from Gerry. Through counsel, Gerry has repeatedly stated either thad
Kimberly has all of the information or that the information is not necessary under a temporaryi
guardianship. See Exhibit 4. Robyn and Donna disagree. The sole purpose of the temporary
guardianship is to finally provide a stable and financially responsible living situation for Ms, Jones,
This is only achievable with a comprehensive picture of Ms. Jones™ financial situation as well as
the medical information necessary to formulate an ongoing Care Plan for Ms. Jones.

26. Despite lack of cooperation from either opposing side, Robyn and Donna have managed to
create an initial Care Plan for Ms. Jones by hiring a professional geriatric care specialist, Her
initial plan and report was filed with this court on October 2, 2019, See Exhibit 5. The Care Plan
filed by Robyn and Donna necessarily has contingent scenarios because they are not operating
with a full understanding of Ms. Jones® financial or medical situation,

27. In order 1o fully create and implement a proper plan of care, Robyn and Donna need access
to information regarding Ms. Jones™ available assets, income, and expenditures. Without knowing
what Ms. Jones® estate can support, it is impossible to determine what level of care can bcT
supported, whether or not Ms. Jones will be financially able to remain in her current home on
whether and when Ms. Jones may be ¢ligible for public benefits.

28. In Kimberly's filing. she lists her qualifications to serve as her mother’s agent or guardian,
See page 2 of Kimberly's filing and Exhibir I of Kimberly's filing attaching her C. V., A person

with Kimberly's purportedly extensive education and experience in the area of elder care surely

understands the necessity of a comprehensive Care Plan and. further, is surely capable of creating
and providing a viable Care Plan for her mother who has been under her care for months. However,

despite her alleged capability to do so and her presumed awareness of the importance of a Care
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Plan for a person unable to provide for their own care, who is the subject of a great deal of
contention by and between multiple parties, Kimberly has failed to present any such plan to anyong
involved in Ms. Jones” life.

Elder Abuse

29, The willful failure on the part of Gerry, Dick and Kimberly to provide prompt medical
information regardless of where or with whom Ms. Jones was staying is elder abuse. The willfull
failure on the part of Gerry, Dick and Kimberly o provide any financial information pertaining to
Ms. Jones, especially after the October 3, 2019 guardianship hearing. is elder abuse.

30. Ms. Jones is an “older person” as defined by NRS 200.5092(6), which deals with crimes
against older persons including abuse, neglect, exploitation, isolation or abandonment, because
she is over 60 years of age.

31. Ms. Jones is also a “vulnerable person™ under the same statute which provides:

*Wulnerable person” means s person |8 vears of age or older who:
(a) Suffers from a condition of physical or mental incapacitation because of o developmental
disability, organic brain damage or mental illness; or
(b} Has one or more physical or mental limitations that restrict the ability of the person to perform
the normal activities of daily living.
NES 200.5092(8)a) and (b).
32, Ms, Jones suffers from dementia and other ailments that render her incapacitated such thag

she needs help with activities of daily living, and she cannot manage medication or finances on

her own.
33, Nevada Revised Stawtes 200.5092 (2)(b), (¢), (¢) direct that “abuse” of an older person
includes:
Deprivation of food, shelter, ¢lothing or services which are necessary o maintain the

physical or mental health of an older person or a vulnerable persen;

(c) Infliction of psychological or emotional anguish, pain or distress on an older
person or a vulnerable person through any act, including, without limitation:

272



o= W

-

o]
-

18

16

20

21

22

(1) Threatening, controlling or socially isolating the older person or vulnerable
person;

(2) Disregarding the needs of the older person or vulnerable person; or

(3) Harming. damaging or destroying any property of the older person or
vulnerable person, including, without limitation, pets;

{e) Permitting any of the acts described in paragraphs (a) 1o (d). inclusive, 1o be
committed against an older person or a vulnerable person,

4. “lIsolation” means preventing an older person or a vulnerable person from having|
contacl with another person by:

{a) Intentionally preventing the older person or vulnerable person from receivin
visitors, mail or telephone calls. including. without limitation, communicating to
person who comes to visit the older person or vulnerable person or a person wh
telephones the older person or vulnerable person that the older person or vulnerabl
person is nol present or does not want to meet with or talk o the visitor or calle
knowing that the statement is false. contrary to the express wishes of the older person
or vulnerable person and intended to prevent the older person or vulnerable person from
having contact with the visitor;

(k) Physically restraining the older person or vulnerable person to prevent the older
person or vulnerable person from meeting with a person who comes to visit the alden
person or vulnerable person: or

(e} Permitting any of the acts described in paragraphs {a) and (b} to be committed
against an older person or a vulnerable person.

The term does not include an act mtended to protect the property or physical or mental
welfare of the older person or vulnerable person or an act performed pursuant to the
instructions of a physician of the older person or vulnerable person.

5. “Neglect™ means the failure of a person or a manager of a facility who has
assumed legal responsibility or a contractual obligation for caring for an older person
or a vulnerable person or who has voluntarily assumed responsibility for his or her care
to provide food, shelter, clothing or services which are necessary to mainiain thg
physical or mental health of the older person or vulnerable person.

34, Many of the foregoing forms of abuse are implicated, potentially including but not limited
to, isolation, distress, neglect and even abandonment. Gerry, Dick and Kimberly have each had
ample opportunity prior to the guardianship to share with each other pertinent medical and

financial information pertaining to Ms. Jones. They failed to do that. Instead they treated her as
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a pawn and refused to provide information and access between each other including among many
other things Ms. Jones® identification cards, Clothing, medication and financial information was
also withheld as the parties expressed [rustrations with each other

35, Irrespective of where and with whom Ms. Jones was staying, her medical, identification
and financial information should have been shared prompily in good faith.

36. On October 3, 2019, at the hearing on the extension of the temporary guardianship, the
Court ordered the parties to provide medical information within 48 hours and 10 cooperatg
generally in providing financial information to the guardians. Gerry, Dick and Kimberlys failurg
to provide any information they have in good faith to the currently serving guardians violates the
spirit of the hearing and Nevada law. The failure to cooperate has undermined the guardians’
ability 1o formulate a more complete plan of care because, among other things, they have been)
unable to contirm the identity of all Ms. Jones® doctors, confirm her medications or confirm her
accounts, income and property. This has also resulied in a significanily increased expenditure on|
attorneys’ fees on all sides. According to the pleadings and argumenis of both Gerry, Dick and
Kimberly. this information should be in the hands of all three, but they willfully refuse 1o cooperatg
with the guardians in order to undermine the guardians, and this conduct is hurting Ms. Jones,
This deprivation of clothing, services and causing of distress is elder abuse and the guardians haveg
reported the same to adult protective services and law enforcement.

Opposing Parties Are Not Suitable Guardians

37. Both Kimberly and Gerry rightly state in their filings that Robyn and Donna do not have o
statutory priority to be guardians. However, in light of the questions raised regarding the financial
transactions that have occurred to Ms, Jones™ detriment, Robyn and Donna request that their

appointment as guardians continue. The safety and well-being, both personal and financial, of the

s
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protected person is of the utmost importance and the Court is of course given discretion 1o
determine that a nominated person is not “qualified and suitable™ to be appointed as guardian fmw
the protected person or proposed protected person. NRS 159.061 3

38. Robyn and Donna have wanted Kimberly to serve as guardian of their mother, but het
conduct and refusal to cooperate or communicate shows that she is either unable or unwilling tol
serve as guardian, or attorney-in-fact for that matter.

39, Gerry is not suitable as guardian because he is currently the subject of allegations of
misappropriation of Ms. Jones property, including the Kraft house, and contributing to abuse of
Ms. Jones for failure to promptly provide all information concerning her medication, doctors and
finances. Also, upon information and belief, Gerry has caused some of Ms. Jones medical
appoiniments to be cancelled because he believed the appointments may have related to Kimberly]
secking her appointment as guardian and/or investigating the transfer of the Kraft house away from|
Ms. Jones. Finally, as the parties have discussed at length, Gerry is suffering from ill health and
has to leave intermittently to Arizona for treatment. In fact, he has been in Arizona again for the
entire week prior to the Court’s October 15, 2019 hearing. He and his family have requested thag
Ms. Jones® family step in to care for Ms. Jones because of his ill health. See Exhibit 6 anached
hereto, which is a copy of a text message semt by Gerry's davghter 1o Robyn. The guardians assert
that under no circumstances should Gerry be appointed guardian.

40. Gerry states that he is both financially and physically capable of caring for Ms. Jones. See
page T of Gerry's filing, He is neither. In addition to his ongoing health issues, upon information
and belief, Gerry's only income is that received from Social Security. If Gerry were to move intg
the Kraft house, 10 the exclusion of Kimberly who is currently providing 24-hour care for Ms,

Jones, who would be available to provide the around the clock care necessary 1o ensure Ms, Jones”
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safety? Gerry represented to this Honorable Court at the hearing on October 3. 2019, that he would

contribute half of the cost of caregivers. However, even half of the cost of full-time caregive
would likely be well beyond what Gerry can reasonably be expected to contribute from his o
monthly income. In fact, Gerry states multiple times in his own pleading filed with this Court th
he “has the financial backing to obtain professional assistance if such is necessary.” See pages 4
and 7 of Gerry's pleading. This raises the concern that Gerry would continue to receive subsidied
from Dick: the same individual who is currently being investigated for elder abuse with regard tol
Ms. Jones® finances, including the transfer of the Kraft house to himself.

41. Dick is still unclear, after many conversations between his counsel and counsel for Robyn
and Donna, what of Ms. Jones™ funds, if any, that he will be making a claim against for amounts
that he claims he has provided to Gerry and Ms, Jones for their support over the past few years.
Dick is stuck between claiming the financial assistance that he provided was a gift, in which casg
the house transfer is totally unsupportable and totally suspect; or claiming that he is owed thesd
sums back because they weren't a gift—a scenario that he cannot support because he does not have
& writien agreement with Ms. Jones (who doesn’t have the requisite capacity to enter such an
agreement) or with Ms. Jones® attomney in fact. Dick was never authorized to enter into
transactions or act on behalf of Ms. Jones, Despite repeated requests for an accounting of what
Dick believes he is owed from Ms. Jones® estate, he has failed to provide any such information,
further hampering Robyn and Donna’s efforts to ereate a long-term financial plan for Ms. Jones.

42. The claim that the funds provided by Dick were necessary for the daily support of Ms]
Jones are not supportable. The only reason Ms. Jones may have had a monthly shortfall is because
Gerry and/or Dick interfered with her financial situation in the first place. Ms. Jones had renlerﬂ

living with her in the Krafi house paying $800 per month for years before Gerry and Dick altered

(1]
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that situation, Also, Ms. Jones owns a home in California which has been rented to her son at well

below market rental value for some time. See Exhibis 7. If cither Gerry, for the years that he wa51
living with Ms. Jones’ and had inserted himself into her finances, or Kimberly, once she began

acting as Ms. Jones' attorney -in-fact, had made responsible financial decisions designed to

maximize Ms. Jones' income, Ms. Jones would not have required any outside assistance. D’I“ﬂ

should not be allowed to ask for reimbursement for funds he claims to have provided 1o subsidize
a shortfall that was partially of his making in the first place. Not to mention the fact that any
payments by Dick should be viewed by the Court as gifts to Gerry, his father-in-law, not 10 Ms
Jones, an elderly woman with dementia who lacks the eapacity to agree to any type of repayment
plan for monies received

43. After all that has happened, the temporary guardians are certain the parties involved in Ms,

Jones® life cannot coordinate her care and finances in her best interests or avoid contention withou

couri supervision,

44. Robyn and Donna respectfully request, in the event that they are not appointed as genera
guardians of Ms. Jones, that Kimberly be appointed as general guardian so that she will be require
to fulfill her fiduciary duties with oversight of the Count. Robyn and Donna assert that Co
aversight is crucial to provide the transparency with regard to medical and financial transaction
that has been lacking thus far in Ms. Jones® case because Kimberly has shown by past actions tha
allowing her to act as agent under a Power of Attorney does not provide sufficient protections fo
Ms. Jones.

Summary
43. Robynand Donna were compelled to seek court intervention when it became clear

that Kimberly's actions as Agent with authority under the Durable Power of Attorney and
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Healthcare Power of Attorney were not sufficient to protect Ms. Jones from abuse due to both
Kimberly's mismanagement and 1o Gerry’s interference and lack of respect for the Powers of
Attorney. Nothing has transpired in the time since the temporary guardianship was granted lhﬂ]

assuages Robyn and Donna’s concerns about their mother’s safety and well-being, The pattemn o

non-cooperation on the part of both Kimberly and Gerry has not only hindered Robyn and Damuﬁ

as they have strived to fulfill their obligations as guardians but has also shown that neither of the
other parties is acting in a way that proves them as “qualified and suitable” puardians, much lesq
agents under an unsupervised power of attormey arrangement.

46, In the event that this honorable Court were 1o appoint Kimberly as guardian of Ms
Jones, Robyn and Donna request that there be a court mandated plan of care 1o be adhered 1o by
all parties. Specifically, Robyn and Donna request that there be a pre-arranged visitation schedule
in place that would allow them to see their mother at regular times during the week as well as allow
them to take Ms. Jones on prearranged vacations out of state,

47, Further, in the event that this honorable Court were (0 appoint Kimberly as guardian
of Ms. Jones, Robyn and Donna request that the parties be reminded and admonished that no
changes to Ms. Jones™ estate planning or other financial or healtheare, including but not limited to
her Will, her mortgage or other loan documents, any deeds, powers of attorney, or guardianship
nominations, are permitted without first obtaining the review and approval of the Court.

WHEREFORE, Petitioners pray:

1. The Court grant Petitioners Robyn and Donna’s petition for general guardianship or in the

alternative continue the temporary guardianship.
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. The Court order the parties 1o conscientiously provide any financial, medical or doctor

information, as well as any property they have belonging to Ms. Jones and deliver the same to the
guardians forthwith,

3. The Court order such other and further relief as it deems appropriate.

DATED: October 14, 2019,

MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

f)gf‘ /< ﬂ')f&ffc.«._z__s

Yohn Michaelson, Esq.

Mevada Bar No. 7822

Lora Caindec-Poland, Esq,

Wevada Bar No. 14178

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052

Counsel for Petitioners
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IC OF SERVI

Pursuant to NEFCR 9, the undersigned hereby certifies a copy of the Reply to Oppositions

Filed was eserved on the followi ng individual on October 14, 2019. In addition. pursuant to Nevad
Rule of Civil Procedure 5(b), the undersigned hereby certifies that on October 14, 2019 a copy o
he Reply 1o Oppositions Filed was mailed by regular US first class mail, postage prepaid, in

pealed envelope in Henderson, Nevada to the following individuals and/or entities at the followi

ddresses:
Kathleen June Jones ' Maria L, Parra-Sandoval, Esq.
6277 Kraft Avenue Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada 89130 mparra@lacsn,org
Alexa Reanos
arcanos(@|lacsn.org
Matthew C. Piccolo, Esq, Ty E. Kehoe, Esqg.
PICCOLO LAW OFFICES KEHOE & ASSOCIATES
[@pi com TvKe Wil il.com
Co-Counsel for Rodney Gerald Yeoman Attorney for Rodney Gerald Yeoman
Jefrey P. Luszeck, Esq. Teri Butler
Ross E. Evans, Esq. 386 N. Magdelena Street
SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD. | Dewey, AZ 86327
jlus; nvlaw,com
revans@sdfnvlaw,com
Attorney for Kimberly Jones
Jen Adamo Scott Simmons
14 Edgewater Drive 1054 8. Verde Street
Magnolia, DE 19962 Anaheim, CA 92805
Jon Criss Ryan (' Neal
804 Harksness Lane, Unit 3 112 Malvern Avenue, Apt. E
Redondo Beach, CA 90278 Fullerton, CA 92832
Kate McCloskey
GCO@nveourts.nv.gov
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LaChasity Carroll

learroli@nveourts.nv. gov
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YERIFICATION

STATE OF !ﬂ\)’ )
county oF (| G 1.'.2}' i

RﬁynFﬂﬁmhﬁg&ﬂdubmmﬂwpwﬂtynfp:ﬁumhnuby deposes
mdmmush:iumﬁmammmmmﬂm;mmmmmfm@m
Petition for Appointment of Temporary and General Guardian of the Person and Estate and
Issuance of Letters of Temporary and General Guardianship and knows the contents thereof;
the same mmﬂhamnwhdgammmmmmmmmmwmiﬂamﬂ
and belief and s to those matters, she believes them to be true.

By: %&L‘—ng —

SUBSCRIBED and AFFIRMED to before me this

| h'_dwuf_&:lﬂbﬁézmby Robyn Friedman

NOTARY PUBLIC in for sai®™County and State
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Simmaons My Sister <donnamsimmons@hotmail.coms
Subject: Texts

[ 350 ] -
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland

ﬁ

From: Lora L. Caindec-Poland

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 5:08 PM
To: David Johnson

Cc Kimberly lones

Subject: June Jones

Attachments: Ltr to D. Johnson,2019.09.26.pdf

Mr. Johnson,

Please see the attached letter from Mr. Michaelson regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Lora Caindec-Poland, Esq.
Attomey

Michaelson & Associates, Lid,

www . michaelsonlaw com

Email: foraimmichaelsonlaw com
Tel: 702-731-2333

Fax: 702-731-2337

Henderson Office

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 160

Henderson, NV 89052

(*Please mail any documents to our Henderson address)

Summerlin Office

1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 300

Las Vegas, NV 89135

(*Please mail any documents to our Henderson address)

Confidentiality Mete: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information, If wou are not the mtended
recipient or believe that you may have received this communication in error, you should not read it. Instead, please reply to the sender
indicating that fact and delete the copy vou received. You should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or ptherwise use the
information, Thank vou.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the 1RS Circular 230, we hereby inform you that any U, S, tax advice contained
in this communication (including attachments, if any) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matter
addressed herein.
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September 26, 2019

Ms. Kimberly Jones
Cfo David Johnson, Esq.

Dear David,

It has come to our attention that Kimberly may have taken some of Ms. Jones' monies to retain you or
another attorney to file another petition for temporary guardianship in favor of Kimberly. | hope this is not
true. That would be extremely inappropriate for a couple of reasons. First Kimberly was invited repeatedly
to join in the guardianship petition and/or to have dialogue about the best way to do that but she declined
1o do so, Second, any use of Ms. Jones’ funds is totally inappropriate without prior court review and
approval, OF course, that kind of approval has not been obtained by anyone yet, At this point if Kimberly
wants to file something, she must do so utilizing funds other than from Ms. Jones. Please advise if your
client is inappropriately seeking to file another guardianship petition or whether she is planning to refile the
POA nction or file a new POA action in 2n attempt to confirm or reinstate the Powers of Attomey. Pleaso
be advised that any filing requires a genuine effort to meet and confier and even a temporary guardianship
petition requires good faith notice to the other parties. If Kimberly docs in fact wish to participate in the
existing guardianship matter, my clients would be amenable to adding her as a petitioner for co-
guardianship to serve with them. Please advise by end of business on Friday, September 27, 2019, if
Kimberly wishes to join the current petition.

As my clients have been granted temporary guardianship of June Jones, I write to ask that you immediately
provide any of the following items in your possession to Ms. Jones:

1. Any personal property belonging to Ms. Jones, including any clothing items.
2. Any funds, cash or other assets belonging to Ms. Jones.
2. Any medications prescribed for June Jones remaining in your possession.

3. Any information that Kimberly may have about upsoming doctor appointments for June Jones: eye
doctor, heart doctor, dementia care, therapy, general practitioner, or any other medical appointments that
you are aware of,

4.Any information regarding the daily care of June Jones: medications taken and schedule for same, diet
restrictions, diet preferences, daily schedule, activities, rehab exercises to be performed.

5. Ms. Jones' wallet, identification, insurance cards. This is extremely important. Upon information and
belief, Kimberly was undermined in her ability to care for Ms. Jones because Dick andfor Gerry were
withholding a passport or other identification from Kimberly. Upon information and belief, Kimberly then
went to the DMV and obtain new identification for Ms, Jones. Now Kimberly is withholding that
identification from the guardians. The guardians have atiempted to obtain new identification from the DMV
but are being told that that cannot happen because the policy is not lo reissue new identification when
identification was recently provided. It is imperative that Kimberly turned over June's identification
information and decumentation.

6. Ms. Jones’ phone and charger.

287



7. Financial information: bank account information, passwords, bills to be paid and account numbers for
same. Information regarding location of safe deposit box(es) and keys for same.

8. Personal supplies: special hygiene items, medical devices, walker/wheelchair.

9. Any other items belonging to Ms. Jones or any other information or items that would be helpful in
providing for her care.

10. Personal documents in the file box m Kimberly's possession.

11. Keys to Kraft house: including frontback door and any deadbolts, the mailbox key and any other key
associaied with the Kraft house.

12. Information regarding all attorneys that have been contacted on behalf of June Jones, as well as an

accounting of any legal fees paid from the estate of June Jones or that will be billed to the estate of June
Jones,

My elients would also like to know what Kimberly's intentions are regarding providing daily care for Ms.
Jones. |s Kimberly willing to continue in her role as caregiver both in the short term and in the long term
in the event that the general guardianship is granted? 1f Kimberly plans to continue providing some or all
of Ms. Jones' daily care, please provide a schedule of her availability that my clients can rely on as they are
formulating the necessary care plan,

With regard to visits between Kimberly and Ms, Jones, docs Kimberly prefer an open schedule in which
she can see her mother any time or would she prefer to have prescheduled times for visits?

My elients have set up Google documents for the following:

Daily Calendar

Daily or Weekly Journal
[DoctorsTherapies™edications
List of Assets

Legal Updates

If Kimberly would like to have access to the above documents, she will need to provide an email address
5o that my clients can send her an invitation to view the documents. Also, Ms. Jones has an email address
that will be monitored daily. If Kimberly wishes to send emails and/or pictures to her mother, they will be
read and shown to Ms. Jones regularly. The address is: kathleenjunejones@gmail.com.

| believe my clients share the same goal with your client, which is to provide the best care and most stable
living situation for Ms. Jones, We arc hopeful that all will cooperate to do what is needed to ensure that
she receives a high level of care as scamlessly as possible. If you are in possession of any of the above,
please contact me by noon on Friday, September 27, 2019, to arrange for transfer.

Sincerely,

9&::& £ /ﬁ -;_415:-&-5-—-4

John P. Michaelson, Esq.
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland

From: Lora L. Caindec-Poland

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 5:06 PM
To: Ty Kehoe (tykehoelaw@aol.com)
Subject: June Jones

Attachments: Lir to T. Kehoe. 2019.09.26 pdf

Mr. Kehoe,

Please see the attached letter from Mr. Michaelson regarding the above matter.

Thank you,

Lora Caindec-Poland, Esg,
Aftomey

Michaelson & Associates, Lid.
wwvw, michaelsonlaw com

Email: Jorp@michaclsonlaw com
Tel; 702-731-2333

Fax: 702-731-2337

Henderson Office

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway. Suite 160

Henderson, NV 89052

(*Please mail any documents to our Henderson address)

Summerlin Office

1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 300

Las Vegas, NV 89135

i *Please mail any documents to our Henderson address)

Confidentiality Note: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. 1f you are not the intended
recipient or believe that you may have reccived this communication in error, you should not read it. Instead, please reply to the sender

indicating that fact and delete the copy you received. You should not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the

information. Thank vou.

To gnsure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS Circular 230, we hereby inform you that any U, 5. tax advice contained
in this communication (including attachments, if any) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i)

avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matter

addressed herein,
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September 24, 2019

Mr, Kehoe,

ﬁf‘- my clients have been granted temporary guardianship of June Jones, I write to ask that vour
clients provide any of the following items in their possession to Ms. Jones:

I. Any personal property belonging to Ms. Jones that is currently in the possession of either Gerry
Yeoman or the Powell's. This would include items at the Powell residence as well as anything
that may be in Arizona. My clients specifically request that all clothing items belonging to Ms.
Jones be returned to her.

2. Any medications prescribed for June Jones remaining in the possession of either Mr. Yeoman
or the Powell's,

3. Any information that Gerry Yeoman or the Powell’s may have about upcoming doctor
appointments for June Jones: eye doctor, heart doctor, dementia care, therapy, general practitioner,
or any other medical appoimtments that Mr. Yeoman or the Powell's arc aware of,

4.Any information regarding the daily care of June Jones: medications taken and schedule for
same, diet restrictions, diet preferences, daily schedule, activities, rehab exercises to be performed.

5, Ms. Jones' wallet, identification, insurance cards.
6. Ms. Jones” phone and charger,

7. Finaneial information: bank sccount information, passwords, hills to be paid and account
numbers for same. Information regarding location of safe deposit box(es) and keys for same.

8. Personal supplies: special hygiene items, medical devices, walker/wheelchair.

9, Any other items belonging to Ms. Jones or any other information or items that would be helpful
in providing for her care,

10. Accounting of any debts that Dick believes June Jones' estate may owe him as well as
supporting documentation for any such claims. Documentation should include writlen agreements
between Dick and Ms. Jones" agent for funds that were or are to be reimbursed to Dick from Ms.
Jones' estate.

11. Information regarding all attorneys that have been contacied on behalf of June Jones, as well
as an accounting of any legal fees paid from the estate of June Jones or that will be billed to the

estate of June Jones,
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My clients also request information on Mr. Yeoman's status and his intentions regarding Ms.
Jones. Is Mr. Yeoman still in Arizona? If so, is there a scheduled date for his return to Las Vegas?
When Mr. Yeoman returns to Las Vegas, is it his intention to resume living with Ms. Jones? In
attempting to formulate a long-term care plan for Ms. Jones, my clients need to know what, if any,
involvement Mr. Yeoman plans to have in Ms. Jones’ daily life and what his health status will
allow with regard to same.

In the interest of keeping all interested family members involved and informed, my clients have
set up Google documents for the following:

Daily Calendar

Daily or Weekly Journal
Doctors/Therapies/Medications
List of Assets

Legal Updates

If Mr. Yeoman would like to have access to the above documents, he will need to provide an email
address so that my clients can send him an invitation to view the documents. Also, Ms. Jones has
an email address that will be monitored daily. If Mr. Yeoman wishes to send emails and/or pictures
o Ms. Jones, they will be read and shown to her regularly. The address is:
kathleenjunejones(@gmail .com.

I believe our clients and your clients have at least one goal in common, which is to provide the
best care and most stable living situation for Ms. Jones as scamlessly as possible. We are hopeful
that all will cooperate to do what is needed to ensure that she receives a high level of care. If your
clients are in possession of any of the above, please contact me by noon on Friday, September 27,
2019, to arrange for transfer.

Sincerely,

ﬁ;ﬁ; Pl —

hn P. Michaelson, Esg.
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland
e N N R e

From: John Michaelson

Sent: Maonday, October 7, 2019 5:29 PM

To: Ross E. Evang

o Jefirey P. Luszeck; Lora L Caindec-Poland
Subject: Letter - items and infe request of Kim Jones.docx
Attachments: Letter - items and info request of Kim Jones.docx

Ross and Jeff, attached is a list of items we'd like your client to respond regarding by tomorrow close of
business if at all possible — with the exception of the request for an accounting, which will take more

time. Most of these requests can be responded to almost immediately; with either Kimberly stating she does
not have the item or telling us where we can pick it up.

Also please let us know when we could meet at your office this week with our clients in separate conference
rooms. | would prefer to me before Ross leaves town if possible since he was at the hearing.

Thanks in advance for your efforts on responding to these requests.

lohn P. Michaelson, Esq.
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
[ehn@michaelsonlaw.com
www.michaelsonlaw.com

Tel. (702) 731-2333

Fax. (702) 731-2337

The District

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 160

Henderson, Nevada 89052

*Please send correspondence to Henderson address

Downtown Summerlin
1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89135

Reno
5470 Kietzke Lane, Suite 300
Reno, Nevada 89511

Confidentiality Mote: This commurication may contain privileged or other confidential infermation. I you dne not the intended necipient or believe that you may
hawe received this communbcation in error, you should not read it, Mstead, phease reply to the sender indicating that fact and delote the copy you received, You
should not print, copry, retranimit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information, Thank you,

Te ensure compliance with requinements imposed by the IS Cingular 230, we herely nform you that any U, 5, tax advice contained & this communication (incuding

attachments, il any) is not intended ar written to be used, and cannat be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding peaalties under the Intirmal Reveaiss Codé o i)
promoting, marketing or necommending to another party any matbor addressed harein,
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1) Personal property

3)

4)

al

b}

)

Clothes- ro date, guardians have received 4 shirts from Dick. Where is the rest of June's
exfensive wardrobe?

Wallet- guardians have received an 1D from Gerry and one debit card.  They request
insurance card(s) and any other cards from June s waller

June’s jewelry

Medical information

a) All records in Gerry's or Dick’s possession pertaining to June.
b) MWames and contact information for all specialists of which you are aware
i) Neurologist
i) Cardiologist
iii) Ophthalmologist
iv) Mobility
v) Audiologist
vi) Hip replacement
vii) Gastroenterology
viii)  Any others
¢) List of current prescriptions, prescribing doctors, what medication is for, when it is given,
special instructions
d) Upcoming appointments and contact information
e) Schedule for Memory Movers
f) Diagnosis-
{1} any information you have perlaiming to June’s diagnosis of dementia
g) Information regarding brain scans that have been recently shown to doctors
Medication
a) Actual tablets, bottles and/or vials, ete.

Financial information

a)
b)

c)

List of any banks June is known to utilize
Bank accounts

i) What bank

ii) Account numbers

iii) balances

i) Passwords

Bills needing payment

i) Mongage, utilitics, medical, insurance, landscaper, etc.
ii) Account numbers

11i) Whose name is on account?

iv) Who has been paying?
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3)

6)

d)

¢)
0
g)

h)
i)

(1) How long have they been paying
(2} What funds have been used?
v) Amount of payments
vi) Legal bills paid for June and what funds were used
Complete accounting from Gerry/Dick showing all activities since 2014
i) Each party accounts for any activity or transaction relating to June that they were party
to, or arranged or facilitated
i) Accounts opened or closed
iti) Funds transferred
iv) Property refinanced
Mortgage balances for each property
Any information regarding inheritance from Walter Tormala
Information regarding all contracts, loan agreements, or other financial agreements made
on her behalf since 2014
List of debis
any information relating to the refinancing of June's California property

Legal

a)

b)

c)

Metro investigation information

i)  When was this filed?

ii} Who was it filed with?

1i1) Records relating thereto

iv) Contact information for investigator or case worker, ete.
Elder abuse reports filed

i) Comtact information

i} Activity

All attornevs contacted regarding June

i) Conmtact information

Keys

a)
b)

c}

'Tu Kraft house—front door and screen

Mailbox
Safe deposit box
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland
o —————

L

From: John Michaelson

Sent: Manday, October 7, 2019 5:36 PM

To: Ty Kehoe; matt@piccololawoffices.com

Cc: Lora L Caindec-Paland

Subject: Letter - items and info request of Gerry Yeoman and Dick Powell.docx
Attachments: Letter - items and info request of Gerry Yeoman and Dick Powell.docx

Ty and Matt, attached is an informal list of items we'd like your clients to respond regarding by tomorrow
close of business if at all possible — with the exception of the request for an accounting, which will take more
time. Most of these requests can be responded to almost im mediately; with either Gerry or Dick stating they
do not have the item or telling us where we can pick it up. Its my hope that we can cooperate in gathering as
much information as possible informally.

Also, can you please clarify for me whether you are both representing Gerry and Dick or if just one of you is
representing one and the other is representing the other?

Thanks in advance for your efforts on responding to these requests.

lohn P. Michaelson, Esq.
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
jehn@michaelsonlaw.com
www.michaelsonlaw.com

Tel. (702) 731-2333

Fax. (702) 731-2337

T trict

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Suite 160

Henderson, Nevada 89052

*Please send correspondence to Henderson address

Dewntown Summerlin

1980 Festival Plaza Drive, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada, 89135

Reno
5470 Kietzke Lane, Suite 300
Reno, Mevada 89511

Confidentiality Mote: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the intended reciplent ar belsve that yau may
R recedved this communication b erres, you should not read it. Instead, pleace reply to the sender nlicatimg that fact andd debete the copy you recehed. You
whaukl not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or atherwise use the information, Thank you

T enswre complance with requirements imposed by the [R5 Clecular 230, we hereby inform you thil any U, 5. i advice contained in this communication (including
attachments, if any} ks not intended or written to be used, and cannet be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenus Code or (i)
promoting. markeling or recomimending to another party any matber addressed heoein,
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1) Personal property

3)

4)

a) Clothes- te date, guardians have received 4 shirts Srom Dick. Where is the rest of June s

b} Wallet- guardians have received an ID from Gerry and one debit card They request

<)

extensive wardrobe?

insurance card(s) and any other cards from June 's wallet
June’s jewelry

Medical information

a)

b)

c)

d)

gl

All records in Kim's possession. She has previously kept detailed records in a plastic bin,

She has shared these records with multiple other care providers for June.
Names and contact information for all specialists of which vou are aware
1} Neurologist

ii) Cardiologist

iii) Ophthalmologist

iv) Mobility

v} Audiologist

vi) Hip replacement

vil) Gastroenterology

viii)  Any others

List of current preseriptions, prescribing doctors, what medication is for, when it is given,

special instructions
Upcoming appoiniments and contact information
Schedule for Memory Movers
Diagnosis- Kim has said that June has Alzheimer's
i) When and where was that diagnosed
ii) What doctor made the diagnosis
iii) Any other diagnosis that Gerry was present to be informed of
iv) Details about visit to University of California, Irvine
v} Dementia medication
(1) When did she begin taking it?
(2) What doctor prescribed it?
Information regarding brain scans that have been recently shown to doctors

Medication

a)

Actual tablets, bottles and/or vials, ete.

Financial information

a)

b)

List of any banks June is known 1o utilize
Bank accounts

i} What bank

i) Acgount numbers
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3)

6)

d)

e}
f
g)

h)

iii) balances
iv) Passwords
Bills needing payment
i) Morigage, utilitics, medical, insurance, landscaper, etc.
ii} Account numbers
iii) Whose name is on account?
iv}) Who has been paying?
(1) How long have they been paying
{(2) What funds have been used?
v) Amount of payments
vi) Legal bills paid for June and what funds were used
Complete accounting from both Kim and Gerry/Dick showing all activities since 2014
i} Each party accounts for any activity or transaction relating to June that they were party
to, or arranged or facilitated
i} Accounts opened or closed
1) Funds transferred
iv) Property refinanced
Mortgage balances for each property
Any imformation regarding inheritance from Walter Tormala
Information regarding all contracts, loan agreements, or other financial agreements made
on her behalf since 2014
List of debis

Legal

a)

b)

€)

Metro investigation information

i) When was this filed?

ii) Who was it filed with?

iii) Records relating thereto

iv) Contact information for investigator or case worker, etc.
Elder abuse reporis filed

i) Contact information

i) Activity

All attornevs contacted regarding June

i) Contact information

Keys

a)
b)
c)

To Kraft house—front door and screen
Mailbox
Safe deposit box
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland

—“
From: Jeffrey P. Luszeck <jluszeck@sdfnviaw.coms
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 10, 2019 7:13 PM
To: John Michaelson; Ross £, Evans
Ce: Lora L. Caindec-Poland; Gretta G. McCall
Subject: RE: Letter - items and info request of Kim Jones.doex
Attachments: June Jones items Requested - Medical docx

John,

Attached is Kimberly's responses to questions 1-3, Be advised that Kimberly is

your clients remaining questions. Jeff
Jeffrey P. Luszeck

SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD.

Cheyenne Wes! Professional Center | 060 W. Cheyenne Avenue | Los Vegos, NV 89129

Direct: 702.589.3511 | Office: 702,853 5483

Facsimile: 702.853.5485

Emall: jluszeck@sdinviaw.com | Website: www.sdnvlow.com
& www. lacebook.com/sdfnviow

@ www linkedin.com/company/solomon-dwigging-&-freeritd-

Plest Lampors

BEST
W

dﬂ/ -SOLOMON
(

DWIGGINS ~ FREERT

AMD ESTATE ATTORMNEYS

s

F‘E Please contider the enviranment before printing this email,

in the process of drafting responses to

This message contains confidential information and may also contain information subject to the attomey client
privilege or the attomey wark product rules. If you are not the infended recipient, please delete the message
and contact Solomon Dwiggine & Freer, Lid. at 702-853-5483. Any disclosure, copying, disfriibution, relionce on

ar use of the contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited,

From: John Michaelson <john@Michaelsonlaw.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2019 5:29 PM
Ta: Ross E, Evans <revans@sdinviaw.com=
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1) Personal property

2)

a) Clothes- to date, guardians have received 4 shins from Dick. Where is the rest of June's
extensive wardrobe? FThe majority of her newer clothing is at Dick’s hnwﬂ'ﬁlings that
were foo small were donated.

b) Wallet- guardians have received an 1D from Gerry and one debit card. They request
insurance card(s) and any other cards from June's wallet. [-Gerry has her wallet and
cnnm@ A replacement identification card was ordered and given when received.

¢) June’s jewelry -To the best of my knowledge she is wearing the same jewelry she always
has.

Medical information

a) All records in Kim's possession. She has previously kept detailed records in a plastic bin.

She has shared these records with multiple other care providers for June.

b) MNames and contact information for all specialists of which you are aware

i) Neurologist -Marwan N, Sabbagh, 702-483-6000 Lou Ruvo Center For Brain Health
Cleveland Clinic Neurological Institute 888 West Bonneville Avenue Las Vegas,
Mevada 89106

ii) Cardiologist -None to my knowledge

i1i) Ophthalmologist -Retina Consultants of Nevada 702-369-0200

iv} Mobility -Trevor Physical Therapist 702-453-6000 Lou Ruvo Center For Brain Health
Cleveland Clinic Neurological Institute 888 West Bonneville Avenue Las Vepas,
MNevada 39106

v) Audiologist -Not that I'm aware of. Has hearing aids refuse to wear them.

vi) Hip replacement -Desert Orthopedic Center 702-731-4088 2800 East Desent Inn Road,
Suite 100 Las Vegas, Nv §9121

vii)Gastroenterology — Comprehensive Digestive Insiitute of Nevada 702-483-4483 8530
W, Sunset Rd, Ste 230 Las Vegas, Nv 89113

viil)  Any others -Not 1o my knowledge

¢) List of current prescriptions, prescribing doctors, what medication is for, when it is given,
speeial instructions -Medication taken at night. Prescribed by Hedi Baker: Omeprazole DR
40mg once a day for acid reflux, Metoprolol ER 25mg once a day for blood pressure,

Famotidine 40mg once a day for stomach, Alendronate 7T0mg once a week for acid reflux

Prescribed by Neurologist Dr. Sabbagh: Donepezil HCL 10mg once a day for memory.

Special instructions take 1 tablet for the first month then ' tablet daily, started September

9, 2019, Over the counter; Preserve Vision AREDS 2 once a day for vision, Nature Made

B12 1000mg time released once a day.

i) Upcoming appointments and contact information -Physical Therapy Trevor Mahoney,
702-483-6000 Lou Ruvo Center For Brain Health Cleveland Clinic Neurological
Institute 888 West Bonneville Avenue Las Vegas, Nevada 89106 10/15/10 9:00am,
10/117/19 9:00am, Neurology 12/1/19 E:00am
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ii) Schedule for Memory Movers — Friday's 12:45pm 702-483-6000 Lou Ruvo Center For
Brain Health Cleveland Clinic Neurological Institute 888 West Bonneville Avenue Las
Vegas, Nevada 89106

d) Diagnosis- Kim has said that June has Alzheimer's
i) When and where was that diagnosed —August 2019 Neurologist Marwan N. Sabbagh,
702-483-6000 Lou Ruvo Center For Brain Health Cleveland Clinic Neurological
Institute 888 West Bonneville Avenue Las Vegas, Nevada 89106
ii) What doctor made the diagnosis - Neurologist Marwan N, Sabbagh
11} Any other diagnosis that Gerry was present to be informed of
iv) Details about visit to University of California, Irvine -Approximately January 2016 -
June 2016
vl Dementia medication
(1) When did she begin taking it? September 9, 2019 Donepezil HCL 10mg once a day
for memory.
(2) What doctor prescribed it? - Prescribed by Neurologist Dr. Sabbagh
¢) Information regarding brain scans that have been recently shown to doctors -Medical
records from UCH (including scans) were given to Cleveland Clinic. Dr. Sabbagh at
Cleveland Clinic ordered a PET scan that was done on July 25, 2019,

3) Medication
a) Actual tablets, bottles and/or vials, eic, - Prescribed by Hedi Baker: Omeprazole DR 40mg
once a day for acid reflux, Metoprolol ER 25mg once a day for blood pressure, Famotidine
40mg once a day for stomach, Alendronate 70mg once a week for acid reflux Prescribed
by Neurologist Dr, Sabbagh: Donepezil HCL 10mg once a day for memory, Special
instructions take 1 tablet for the first month then % tablet daily, started September 9, 2019
Ower the counter; Preserve Vision AREDS 2 once a day for vision, Nature Made B12

1000mg time released once a day,
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland

From: Ty E. Kehoe <tykehoelaw®aol.com>
Sent; Friday, September 27, 2019 1:55 PM

Te: Lera L Caindec-Paland

Ce: John Michaelson; tykehoelaw@gmail.com
Subject: Re: June Jones

John,

Thank you for the communication. In the future, please use my gmail address. TyKehoel aw@gmail. com.

At a minimum, your request for numerous items do not seem limited to the temporary guardianship that has been

granted. A temporary guardianship is designed for some emergency risk of bodily harm or emergency need for medical
care. While we don't believe either ese requirements existed at all, the items you request in your letter are not refated
to either of these two requimmmmﬁdmunaﬂr. June has been in the exclusive care imberly {andfor Robyn) for
three weeks now without any of the'demanded items, apparently without any ramifications [ If a general guardianship is
granted, then we will consider these issues further at that time. Additionally, | don't beligVe a demand sent after 5:00 p.m.
on Thursday for all of these items to be provided before noon on Friday is in good faith in any case.

Please provide Google Doc access to RPowell@kds org.

| sent you a separate email before receiving yours, about Gerry being back in town tomorrow. and hoping to see his wife
(and yes live with her if permitted; however, he will not live with any of June's children). Please let me know about the
same. As to Gerry's intent as to his wife, he intends to continue fighting to resume his life with his wife as it has existed
for nine years, and should be axisting now. There has never been a reason to take her away from him, other than
personal spite by (and between) June's childran. it is 2 sad tackic to be keeping a wile away from her husband, when you
believe her husband is on his death bed. Give the man some peace in his final time an this earih.

| continue to hope that some rationality can come inta play.

Sinceraly,

Ty E. Kehoe, Esq.

Kehoe & Associates

871 Coronado Center Drive

Suite 200

Henderson, NV 89052

Telephone: 702.837.1908

Facsimile: 702,837.1932

Cellular: 702.528.8704

E-Mail: TyKehoeLaw@gmail.com {Changed from TyKehoelaw@aol.com)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and any attachments are for the named person's use only. The message and any attachment may contain
confidential, proprietary or privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any
mistransmission, If you receive this message in error, please DO NOT OPEN ANY ATTACHMENTS, immediately notify the
sender, delete all copies of it from your system, and destroy any hard copies of it. Please do not, directly or indirectly,
use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Thank you.

In a message dated 9/26/2019 5:05:51 PM Pacific Standard Time, Lora@Michaelsonlaw.com writes:
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Lora L. Caindec-Poland

e
From: Ty Kehoe <tykehoelaw@gmail coms
Sent: Thursday, Qctober 10, 2019 11:00 PM
To: John Michaglson
Ce: matt@ piccololawoffices com;: Lora L. Caindec-Poland
Subject: Re: Letter - items and info request of Gerry Yeoman and Dick Powell.docx
lohn,

I'm a little surprised your email is addressed to us. As we have discussed preuinusly&auld seem that Kimberly,
and/for your clients would have the requested information and items at this point almost five weeks after they have had

exclusive care of June, and Kimberly alleges to have cared far June far five months befare that.

As | believe you know, Gerry Is in Phoenix again receiving additional treatments, which makes addressing some of these
issues much more difficult,

Also, as you know, your clients currently have only 3 temporary guardianship through next Tuesday, 5o, some of these
issues do not need to be addressed at this time.

As to clothing, | believe i told you previously that June had a closet full of clothes at the Kraft Ho use (many of which had
tags on them), and according to one of Dick's visits to the house the clothes are all gone. He is guessing that Kimberly
did semething with them,

v understanding is that you have the cards from the wallet, including her insurance card. As we discussed previously,
these items were voluntarily turned over to Kimberly prior to the guardia nship action even being filed. i

| don't know about jewelry; however, it would seem it might have been stored at the Kraft House, and doesn't seem to
be a priority item for a short term temporary guardia nship,

As to medical information and medication, as you know, and acknowledged in court, we turned over her medication. To
the extent we inadvertently included some of Gerry's medication (which you indicated in court), | would hope you would
immediately return the same. As to the other medical info rmation, | believe it is best obtained from June's medical
providers, who | understand Kimberly and your clients are well aware of. Add 'rtianallyEE::u might have Kimberly and
your clients check the Kraft House because if these records exist then | presume they would be there,

The financial information is again not pertinent for a temporary guardianship; is likely in the knowledge of Kimberly and
your clients; and could be contained in records at the Kraft House.

As to legal issues, we have repeatedly stated we are not aware of any investigations, and thus are not convinced they
ever existed or do exist. Neither Dick nor Gerry have ever been contacted, except by the Social Waorker who was totally
comfortable with the arrangement prior to Kimberly taking June. Additionally, it would seem any of these recards
would be in control of Kimberly or the police and not my clients.

It seems odd that you are asking for keys to a house that Kim berly has been living in for at least five weeks (and allegedly
six months). | presume she is your better source. | understand that wie don't even know the status of keys to the house
at this point as Kimberly broke back in to gain access, and we presume she changed the locks. | have been told that
Robyn already has a mailbox key and has been using it. | am not personally aware of a safe deposit box. Can you
provide me more information about that? Presuma bly if your clients are aware of one, they could gain access with the
guardianship letters.
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Electronically Filed
10022013 5:08 PM
Steven D, Grierson

c OF THE CO
- -
John P, Michaelson, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 7822

Email: j i

Lora L. Caindec-Poland, Esq,
Mevada Bar No. 14178

Email: lm@shaﬂmﬂm
MICHAELSON & ASSOCIATES, LTD.

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160
Henderson, Nevada 89052
Ph: (702) 731-2333
Fax: (702) 731-2337
Attorneys for Petitioners
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF THE GUARDIANSHIP
OF THE PERSON AND ESTATE OF:

)
)
) Case Number: G-19-052263-A
Kathleen June Jones, ] Department: B
)
An Adult Protected Person. )
)

EROFOSED CARE PLAN
[ TEMPORARY GUARDIANSHIP O GENERAL GUARDIANSHIP
[ Person L] Person
[C] Estate [] Estate ] Summary Admin.
(2] Person and Estate [] Person and Estate
] SPECIAL GUARDIANSHIP %] NOTICES / SAFEGUARDS
[ Person (4 Blocked Account
[] Estate [] Bond Posted
[T Person and Estate [ Public Guardian Bond

COMES NOW Temporary Guardians, Robyn Friedman and Donna Simmons, by and
through the law firm, Michaelson & Associates, Ltd., and hereby submits & proposed care plan for
1
L,
/11

Cate Number: G-19-082283-A
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DATED: October 2, 2019.

Kathleen June Jones, the adult protected person, attached hereto as Exhibit “1.”

Ml ON & SSDCIATEV‘DJ‘?

gﬁn P. Michaelson, Esq. |
evada Bar MNo. 7822

Lora L. Caindec-Poland, Esq.

Nevada Bar No. 14178

2200 Paseo Verde Parkway, Ste. 160

Henderson, Nevada 89052
Counsel for Temporary Guardians

e
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 5(b) and NEFCR 9, the undersigned hereby certifies that on October 2,

2019 a copy of the Proposed Care Plan was eserved and on October 3, 2019, a copy of the Proposed
Care Plan was mailed by regular US first class mail, postage prepaid, in a sealed envelope in
Henderson, Nevada to the following individuals and/or entities at the following addresses:

Kathleen June Jones Maria L. Parra-Sandoval, Esq.

6277 Kraft Avenue Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada
Las Vegas, Nevada 89130 mparra@lacsn.org

Jeffrey P. Luszeck, Esg. Ty E. Kehoe, Esg.

Ross E. Evans, Esq. KEHOE & ASSOCIATES
SOLOMON DWIGGINS & FREER, LTD. | TvKehoelaw@gmail com
luszeck@sdfviaw.com

revans@sdfnvlaw.com Attorney for Rodney Gerald Yeoman
Attorney for Kimberly Jones

Teri Butler Scott Simmons

586 N. Magdelena Street 1054 8. Verde Street

Dewey, AZ 86327 Anaheim, CA 92805

Jen Adamo Jon Criss

14 Edgewater Drive | 804 Harksness Lane, Unit 3
Magnolia, DE 19962 Redondo Beach, CA 90278

Ryan O"Neal Tiffany O'Neal

112 Malvern Avenue, Apt. E 177 M. Singing Wood Street, Unit 13
Fullerton, CA 92832 Orange, CA 92869

Courtney Simmons _ Man

765 Kimbark Avenue 2824 High Sail Court

San Bernardino, CA 92407 Las Vegas, Nevada 89117
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GUARDIANSHIP CARE PLAN
10/01/2019
Kathleen June Jones

Prepared by
Gina Jolliff, MSG, CMC
Aging Life Care Professional
Aging Perspectives, LLC
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Problems, Goals and Tasks for Care Development

Medical
Problem: Cognitive Impairment

Suspected diagnosis of Progressive Vascular Dementia (VaD) or
Alzheimers

Goals: Provide 24/7 supervised care
Tasks: Provide options for supervised care
Functional Limitations
Problem: Progression of disease will significantly increase level of care needs
Goals: Arrange appropriate level of care at all times
Tasks: Provide options to ensure continuity of care
Legal
Problem: Current home was sold 01/12/2018 with impaired cognitive function
Goals: Regain legal possession of home
Tasks: Retained Real Estate Attorney
Housing
Problem: Housing Instabllity with care provision
Goals: Ensure housing serves the best intarest of Ward
Tasks: Provide multiple options for housing security
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Provisional Care Options

Option 1
Current home located at 6277 Kraft Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89117
Care provided by daughter Kimberly Jones with respite provision

Hmneandcarepmldadatnumst; respite cost based on number of hours and
cost per hour of care, options to be provided

Option 2
California home located at 1054 S. Verde Street, Anaheim, CA 92805
Care provided by daughter Donna Simmons with respite provision

Home and care provided at no cost; respite cost based on number of hours and
cost per hour of care, options to be provided

Option 3
Daughter Robyn’s home located at 2824 High Sail Ct., Las Vegas, NV 89117
Care provided by daughter Robyn Friedman with support from current nanny
Home and care provided at no cost; nanny support at additional $2.00 per hour
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Summary

Kathleen June Jones, born January 20, 1937 is an 82-year-old female who, In
September 2014, was hospitalized for clostridium difficile colitis (C. diff) and rectal
bleeding. Upon her release from the hospital, she began to show signs of cognitive
disfunction which has continued to progress to the point that 24-hour supervision Is
now necessary. Until April of 2019 Kathleen lived with her husband Ronald Gerald
Yeoman (Gerry) who was her sole care pravider. In April 2019, Gerry moved in with
one of his children so they could provide care for him due to his declining health, At
that time, Kathleen's daughter Kimberly Jones moved from California to provide care for
her mother who did not want to leave her home, All non-specified dates are
approximations due to Kimbery’s refusal to be forthcoming with requested information,

Kathieen is currently living in a home that, until 01/12/2018, she solely owned. On that
date, the home was sold to her husband Germy’s son-in-law, Richard Powell for the
remaining balance owed on the home, costing Kathleen minimally $120,000 in accrued
equity. That transaction is now under review with the assistance of a Real Estate
Attorney hired by current temporary co-guardian Robyn Friedman. Currently, in addition
to daughter Kimberty, Kathleen is receiving 24-hour care from home care company
Senier Helpers. Richard is allowing Kathleen to live in the home rent free, however, he
has begun eviction proceedings to remove Kimberly from the home. Due to Kathleen's
limited income, this level of care from Senior Helpers is unsustainable. Without a full-
time hired care companion, constant care fram Kimberly will be required with respite
assistance. It is not only Kathleen's, but the family’s desire for Kathleen to remain in
this home as the primary choice for her care,

If this first option proves not to be viable, Kathleen could move to California to live in
the home she owns there; 24-hour care would be provided by her daughter Donna
Simmons with respite support. The downfall to this option is, it would take Kathleen

away from her husband Gerry and, due to the declining health of both, make It difficult
for them to visit one another.

The final option s for Kathleen to maove into her daughter Robyn Friedman's home in
Las Vegas. Robyn would provide care for her mother with support from her husband
and her children’s nanny, Because Robyn has small children in her home, this is not the
ideal situation for Robyn nor Kathleen,

Communication has been an ongoing battle in the midst of Kathleen's situation. The
family currently has Google docs set up with medical, legal, and financial information,
as well as a calendar that all family members have been invited to update, but
infermation thus far, has only been provided by Robyn and Donna. The platform also
contains a daily schedule with hour by hour updates to Kathleen's day, as well as her
likes and dislikes in order to provide the highest quality of care.
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Due to lack of communication in regard to Kathleen's care, Our Family Wizard will be
putinto place to provide a strong, safe, secure, and easily referenced platform that will
allow for in detailed records and dewnloadable reports which can be custom fit to the
needs of the family. Our Family Wizard will provide the ability to coordinate a calendar,
darify and uncomplicate communication, along with a message board, a dally journal,
expense logs, and banking information. This is truly the whole package in clarifying
family communication. With a tool such as this, the only reason to be uninformed is by
choosing to do so.

Kathleen has three very viable options for care, and it is my hope that the family can
work together to ensure Kathleen has a comfortable and sustainable quality of life for
her remaining years.
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433 wl T -
Mew iMessage Cancal

Marci Prolo

Good Evening to all of you, |
wanted to lat you all know that
my dad is back in the hospital
as of this morning and will
mast likely be in for a
significant amount of time,
weeks or longer, He passed
out again this moming (luckily
not while he was driving to get
breakfast) he was very anemic
and need a blood transfusion
and then they can do the
Angiogram and then either a
stint put in or an actual heart
valve surgery. They really
don't think he will be getting
out before then. June
desperately needs a full tima
caregiver as Dad has been
doing that for her but is no
longer able to. Dad and June
cannot afford it and Dick and
my sister have been covering

e O O

Sent from my iPhane
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1054 S Vorde St, Anahaim, CA 52805 | Zillow

AR | City, State, or Zip Q |

1054 5 Verde 5t, Anaheim, CA 92805
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1054 S Verde St, OFF MARKET

Anﬂhﬁ'im, CA 92805 “—}mznﬁml'-:'llimwmn %—

3beds-2baths-1,236sqft
EST, REFI PAYMENT

Est. Refi Payment:
$2.516/mo

|—i—_‘.

1054 5 Verde St Anahelm, CA is a single family home that containg 1,236 e ft and was bullt in 1968, It contains 3
bedrooms and 2 bathrooms.

The Zestimate for this howse is $582 056, which has increased by 51,908 in the last 30 The Rent Zastimate for

this home iz §2.7 which has decreased by $58/mao in the last 30 days. The property tax in 2018 was $943. The
tax assessment In a5 $59,436, an incraase of 2.0% over tha previous year,
Facts and Features
Type Year Bullt & Heating
Single Family 1968 Mo Data
* Cooling Parking E Lot
Mo Data Fapaces 6,110 sqgft
INTERIOR FEATURES
Bedrooms Other Interior Features
Beds: 3 Room count: &
Floaring

Fleor size: 1,236 sgft

CTOAFEC ARIM ARIERITIEN

hilps fwew, Ziliow. comomedetails’ 054-5-Yerde-Si-Anpheim-CA-92805/253 22527 _zpid Pprini=trus&view=public
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G-19-052263-A DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Guardianship of Adult COURT MINUTES October 15, 2019
G-19-052263-A In the Matter of the Guardianship of:
Kathleen Jones, Protected Person(s)
October 15, 2019 10:00 AM  Citation to Appear
HEARD BY: Marquis, Linda COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 10A
COURT CLERK: Christensen, Karen; Stengel, Tanya
PARTIES PRESENT:

Robyn Friedman, Petitioner, Temporary Guardian, John P. Michaelson, Attorney, Present
Present

Kathleen June Jones, Protected Person, Not Maria L. Parra-Sandoval, Attorney, Present
Present

Donna Simmons, Petitioner, Temporary Guardian, John P. Michaelson, Attorney, Present
Present

Rodney Gerald Yeoman, Other, Present Matthew C. Piccolo, Attorney, Present

Ty E.Kehoe, Attorney, Present
Kimberly Jones, Other, Present Jeffrey P. Luszeck, Attorney, Present

State Guardianship Compliance Officer, Agency,
Not Present

JOURNAL ENTRIES
AMENDED CITATION TO APPEAR AND SHOW CAUSE

Court Clerks: Karen Christensen, Tanya Stengel (ts)
Scott Simmons, appeared telephonically.
Court noted Investigator was unable to find out information on such a quick turn around.

Attorney Michaelson informed the Court, they did not receive information within 48 hours as Ordered
at the previous hearing but was given some medical information from Kimberly within the last few
days. Attorney Michaelson stated they did not receive anything from Mr. Yeoman's side. Attorney
Michaelson stated the need for a General Guardian in order to file an A-Case in regards to Mr.
Powell not giving back Protected Person's house.

Attorney Parra-Sandoval stated she spoke with Protected Person and she continues to voice her
strong preference for Kimberly to be her Guardian and wants to remain in her home that she still
believes is hers; Protected Person has no recollection of signing anything regarding gifting her
home.

Court and Counsel engaged in discussion regarding the sale of the home. Upon inquiry from the
Court, Attorney Parra-Sandoval stated Protected Person's signature is on the documents; it is
believed that the sale of the home was hidden from the Power of Attorney at the time.

Attorney Kehoe made statements regarding the importance of Protected Person and Mr. Yeoman
living together. Upon inquiry from the Court, Attorney Kehoe stated Mr. Yeoman does not want to live
in the home if Kimberly is living there. Attorney Kehoe made statements regarding the Power of

Printed Date: 10/22/2019 Page 1 of 3 Minutes Date: October 15, 2019

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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G-19-052263-A

Attorney and further stated the transfer of the home happened 21 months ago and there is no proof
that Protected Person was incapacitated at the time.

Court stated concerns regarding the sale of Protected Person's home to Mr. Yeoman's son, Mr.
Powell, at $100,000 less than market value and stated further concerns that no documents have
been turned over and the house hasn't been given back.

Attorney Luszeck made statements about actions taken by Ms. Jones, Power of Attorney, when she
found out about the sale of the home. Attorney Luszeck stated reasons why Ms. Jones should be
appointed as General Guardian.

Attorney Michaelson made statements regarding preference of Ms. Jones as Guardian over Mr.
Yeoman; however made statements regarding Ms. Jones suitability as Guardian and her request for
$500 a day to be Protected Person's caregiver.

Court and Counsel engaged in discussion regarding Ms. Jones' suitability as Guardian. Court stated
it's concerns.

Attorney Kehoe made further statements regarding the sale of the home. Attorney Kehoe stated Mr.
Powell paid off the $140,000 mortgage and the other side has only offered to pay him $1 for the
home to be returned.

Court stated further concerns that Attorney Kehoe is not concerned or worried and that Attorney
Kehoe stated there is not a contract of sale or any other documents to provide regarding the sale of
the home.

Court advised Ms. Jones to be proactive regarding the housing situation due to neither her or
Protected Person owning the home.

Court, Counsel and parties engaged in discussion regarding visitation between Protected Person
and Mr. Yeoman. Court clarified the Order is NOT that Mr. Yeoman moves out of the home. Mr.
Yeoman voluntarily moved out of the home but is welcome to live there.

Court and Counsel further engaged in discussion regarding exchange of medical records for
Protected Person and Mr. Yeoman. Court noted if Mr. Yeoman is not willing to provide his medical
information to Guardian; she must be present during visitations.

COURT ORDERED,

Order Appointing Guardian (KIMBERLY JONES) over the Person and Estate shall be APPROVED
and GRANTED. Courtroom clerk administered oath to the Guardian IN OPEN COURT.

Guardian shall file an INVENTORY within 60 DAYS.

Mr. Yeoman shall have SUPERVISED visitation with Protected Person. Mr. Yeoman shall notify
Guardian if he will be out of town or unavailable for visitations.

Guardian shall notify Mr. Yeoman with information regarding all levels of Protected Person's medical
care.

A Supreme Court Investigator shall be APPOINTED to investigate this case. The Investigator shall
review the entire Adult Protective Services file and obtain Protected Person's medical records.

A Financial Forensic Specialist shall be APPOINTED to investigate this case. The Investigator shall
review all financial records that pertain to the sale of the property, including Protected Person, Mr.
Yeoman, and Mr. Yeoman's son, Dick Powell, and anyone else with ties to that property.

Printed Date: 10/22/2019 Page 2 of 3 Minutes Date: October 15, 2019

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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G-19-052263-A
Matter CONTINUED to 1/14/20 at 1:30 pm for both Investigation Reports.
Matter SET for EVIDENTIARY HEARING/STATUS CHECK 2/20/20 at 1:30 pm.
ALL Parties must act and speak to each other in a CIVIL MANNER.

Attorney Kehoe shall be considered an interested party and shall be allowed access to the
Physician's Certificate.

Attorney Luszeck shall prepare and submit an Order.

INTERIM CONDITIONS:

FUTURE HEARINGS:

Jan 14,2020 1:30PM Return Hearing
RJC Courtroom 10A Marquis, Linda

Feb 20, 2020 1:30PM Evidentiary Hearing
Courtroom 07 Marquis, Linda

Printed Date: 10/22/2019 Page 3 of 3 Minutes Date: October 15, 2019

Notice: Journal Entries are prepared by the courtroom clerk and are not the official record of the Court.
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FILED
JAN 31 2000

DORIGINAL it

TRANS

EIGHTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
FAMILY DIVISION
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

IN THE MATTER OF THE

GUARDIANSHIP OF:
CASE NO. G-19-052263-2

KATHLEEW JONES,
DEPT. B

Protected Person(s).

et e S

BEEFORE THE HONORABLE LINDA MARQUIS
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

TRANSCRIPT RE: CITATION TQ APPEAR

TUESDAY, QCTORER 15, 2019

G-18-052263-4 GUARDIANZHIP OF JOMES 10/18M19 TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTICN, LLG (520} 3037356
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APPEARANCES :
The Tempeorary Guardians:

For the Temp. Guardians:

The Protected Person:

For the Protected Perscon:

The Husband:
For the Husband:

The Daughter:
For the Daughter:

LOMNA SIMMONS

ROBYN FRIEDMAM

JOHN MICHAELSOMN, ESO.

2200 Paseo Verde Pkwy #160
Henderzon, HNevada 59052
(702) 731-2333

EATHLEEN JONES

MARIA PARRA-SANDOVAL, ESQ.
725 E. Charleston Blwvd.
Las Vegas, Nevada BS104
(702) 386-1070

JEREY YEOMAN

TY KEHOE, ESQ.

MATTHBEW PICCOLG, ESQ.
B71 Coronado Center Dr.,
Henderscn, Nevada 89052
{702y 837-1%08

#200

KIMBERLY JONES
JEFFREY LUSZECK, ESQ.
8060 HWest Cheyenne Avenue

Las Vegas, NV 89126
(702) 853-5483
Also ARppearing:
Scott Simmons (telephonically)
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 201¢@

PROCEEDINGS

(THE PROCEEDINGSE BEGAN AT 11:03:1%)

THE COURT: This is the matter of the Guardianship
of Kathleen Jones, G-1%-052263-A. On the phone we have, =sir,
vour name for the record?

MR. SIMMONS: Scott Simmons.

THE COURT: ©Oh, it broke off a little bit. 1ell me
your first name again?

MR. SIMMONS: Scott Simmons.

THE CQURT: Thank you sco much. If at any time
during these proceedings you’re unable to hear one of the
attorneys or me speaking, please feel free to interrupt. I
won”t think you’re rude and I'm happy for yvou to interrupt and
make sure that you catch everything.

Counsel, I know we have a lot of people in the
courtroom. In arder for the gentleman con the telephane to
hear us, you’ll have to speak into the microphones. And so if
you need to sit down or lean over somebody, I know it’s
uncomfortakle, and not neormal, but that’s what we’l1l have to
do.

Starting on the left, Counsel, your appearances for

the record.
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MR. MICHAELSON: John Michaelson, bar number 7822,
on behalf of the Guardians Rebyn Friedman and Donna Simmons.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Maria Parra-Sandoval, 13736,
from Legal Ald Center, on behalf of Ms. Kathleen June Jones.

MR. KEHCE: Good morning, Your Honor. Ty Kehoe, bar
number 6011, for the husband Jerry Yeoman who is also present.

MR. PICCOLO: Matthew Ficcolo, 14331, co-counzel for
Mr. Yeomarn.

MR. LUSZECK: Jeff Luszeck, bar number 2619, on
behalf of EKimberly Jones, daughter of the protected person and
power of attorney.

THE CCURT: All right. That’s everybody. Everybody
have a seat. Counsel, I am putting the investigator, they
weren’t able to make any findings or do anything on such a
gquick turnaround and so here we are. I see that some
additional documents were filed. I711 start with Mr.
Michaelson,

Mr. Michaelson, since we can’t have the
investigator’s report and I don’t have the assistance of the
investigator’s report, what’s happened in the last few weeks?

MR. MICHAELSON: Well, not & iot. That’'s part of
the problem here, so —-

THE CCURT: I made some really specific orders at

the last hearing.
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MR. MICHAELSON: Yeah. We did not get any
information within 48 hours as you directed. We did in the
last couple of business days get some medical information and
some doctor information, but no accounting.

THE COURT: You say some, but is that not the list?

MR. MICHAELSON: Well, yeah, it doesn’t have like

balances --

THE COURT: You think it’s a partial list?

ME. MICHAELSON: -- on the accounts or any history
to it. There is some -- I mean, we're -- we're working

througn it. We got the stuff late Thursday night, so
essentially Friday. And nothing from Dick’s side or Jerry's
zide. Mr. Yecman and Mr. Powell.

THE COQURT: Okay.

MR. MICHAELSON: So we'’re in the position that, Your
Honor, we need & general guardian. 2and the reascon for that is
probakly six or seven —— there’s a number of reasons. But to
start with a couple ¢f them, probably 3ix c¢rxr seven times Mr.
Kehoe who represents those —— Mr. Yeoman and Mr. Powell, akout
the house has basically told us you need to sue us. He's like
go ahead, sue us. Bring it. If —— if vyou feel it’'s a
problem.

THE COURT: I thought that issue was resolved at the

last hearing.
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MR. MICHAELSCN: TIt’s not resolved at all. We ==
I’'ve asked him to put something in writing. He doesn’t do it.
Part of the reason for that 1s that we're not in a position to
do anything hkecause we can’t file an A case because we're
under a temp.

Mr. Kehoe also in his pleadings filed several things
where ne indicates that he doesn't have to do this or that
because it’s under a temp when in fact a temp 1s exactly the
same as a general. The only difference about temp is hecause
it came about and the way -- the fact that it evaporates
quickly. 2nd so we’re hogtlied here. We can’t pursue and
negotiate June -- we're not in a pesition te help June, our
protected person, hegotiate on a level playving field because
they know we can’t file a suit at this point.

So at this point, we would ask you, Your Honor, all
sides have showed a reluctance to provide information. Now,
if we appoint a general guardian, that deesn’t mean permanent.
There’s nothing there that savs it has to be permanent, that
you can’t look at it later. But what it means is that it’'s
not going to evaporate on us. It’s like in the middle of the
night our -- our power’s going to go away. Aand so by granting
a general guardian at this point, it allows us to pursue a
framework to get a full accounting of what has happened and tc

pursue an A case, which they’'wve invited us teo do.
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I don't know why we don't just have offers being
exchanged back and forth. I was retained on August 2lst.

It's been almost &0 days and I've been unable after ——- I can
show you phone records, hours upon hours of discussion about
this. I cannot get Mr. Powell Lo give back — Mr. ¥Yeoman to
get Mr. Powell to give back the house. So we need to bring an
4 case and wWe need a general guardianship to do that.

MS. FRIEDMAN: ©Or keys.

MR. MICHAELSON: Yeah, we don’t have keyz. We can’t
change the mail t¢ come to us because —— you might ask why.
Well, we don’t have a rental agreement. We’re not renters
there, we don’t own the house, sco we can’t get the post office
to redirect mwail. They're still getting ma_l. &nd their
response to us iz well, this is a temporary guardlianship and
there’s =-- and this deesn’t relate to an emergency. So we
can't give you c<lothes, we can’t give you this, we can’'t give
you that, that’s ridiculous. They -- they need tc come
forward and give everything they have.

So -- I want to say one more thing. I think that
this reminds us of the expressicn that splitting the baby, you
know, And that comes from an cld Bible story that says
there's twe -- two women that were fighting over a child and
the King said well, let’s cut it in half. And the woman that

wasn’t the real mother said go ahead, do it, we’ll each take a
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half, The cne that was the real mother said don't do it, give
it —— give the other person the baby, you kKhnow? They -- they
would rather have that person. 5o in this case, to avoid June
being a pawns, what we’'re looking for is toc have people say
hey, ewven if I have to lose June, here’s her medications
immediacely. I mean, let me provide that.

Here’s a list of her doctors. Here’s her sverything
that vou can possibly have. But what we see is people go
silent, because they’'d rather see June suffer than -- than
show good faith that they care about June, not their own legal
posture.

THE CQURT: Counsel? Well, first Ms. Sandowval,
SOrry.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Thank you. Your Honor, T had a
chance to speak with June a gecond time.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS. PARRR-SAMDOVAL: And she’s very lucid, she’s
chearful. She loves the way Kimberly cares for her. We
discussed --

THE COURT: Can I ask you a couple guestions? Is
Kimberly live —— in the house right now?

M3. PARRA-SANDOVAL: She currently is living in the
home.

THE CQURT: Ckay. And is caring for her?
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M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Yes. And she looked very well;
my client.

THE COURT: All right.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: She does have a very strong
preference for Kimberly being her guardian.

THE COURT: Uh~huh.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: And we did discuss what that
meant., And she understands what a guardian is.

THE COQOURT: Uh-huh.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: S5he’s not opposed to a generszl
guardianship, but her preference i1s Kimberly. 2&and you know
from the Bill of Rights we have to honor her preferences. So
she wants Kimberly to be her guardian if there is a
guardianship, a general one.

She wants to remain in the Craft home. I know that
Mr. Michaelson just filed a notice of intent to move her from
there. My client does not want to move, shé wants to remain
in the Craft home. She still believes that that is her home.

I asked her agaln about ev -- you know, if she ever
signed a deed gifting her home, and she has no recollection
whatsoaver, 3o ghe believes that that’s her home and she

wants to remain on the property with --
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THE COURT: Counsel, have you seen any of the
documents related to the sale or transfer cof that property?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: I have looked at the deeds from
the Clark Ceunty -- Clark County records.

THE COURT: But no additional documents have heen
provided to you by Counsel in this case?

MS. PARRA=3SANDOVAL: MNo, I just have --

THE COURT: &nd is that deed sign -- are any of
those documents that you reviewed signed by your client?

MS. PARRA-SRNDOVAL: Yes, they are szigned by June
Jones.

THE CQURT: Were they signed by the == not -- so let
me just be clear.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Sure.

THE COURT: Not the power of attorney, your cliant?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: By my client, correct.

THE CQURT: Qkay. S¢ sometimes —-

MS. PARRA-SAMNDOVAL: And at the time --

THE CQURT: I'm just saying al -= T to make the
distinction -- her name might ke signed by someone else per
POA.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: No.

THE COURT: That is not the signature?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: WNe, this is June Jones.

G-19-052263-A GLIARDIAMSHIP OF JONES 10/15/19 TRANSCRIPT
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THE COURT: This is her signature?

M5. PARRR-SANDOVAL: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. FPARRA-SANDOVAL: BAnd 3¢ at that time there was a
power of attorney.

THE COURT: Correct.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: So, you know, she has no
recallection af that transaction happening and she still
believes thet the house is completely hers.

THE COURT: pid you explain to her that it is no
longer hers?

M3. FAREA-SANDCVAL: T did.

THE COURT: Does it surprise her every time vou
speak to her about it?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Yes,

THE CQURT: Qkay.

MS. PARRA-SBNDOVAL: Yes.

THE COURT: Qkay. S0 I -- I would like to see that
compliance report in the future if anything can be deone within
the case to get her home back, I think that would be the right
thing to do.

I know that Mr. Michaelson wants to move forward
with the general guardianship in order to get the house back,

but I also believe that this could be a medium to solve that

G-19-052263-A GUARDIANSHIP OF JONES 10/15M19 TRANSCRIPT
VEREATHIM REPORTING & TRANSCGRIPTION, LLC (520) 303.7356

11

331



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

issue.

THE COURT: Do you have any concerns about the power
of attorney's ability to act as a power cof attarney if thay
allowed this to happen, knew about it, were okay with it, knew
that it was valved well under the market value for the
transaction, that her mom had no understanding of what she was
signing, that that person is gqualified or suitable to serve in
the future if they have all these gquestions about what
happened in the past, the recent past?

M5. PARRRA-SANDOVAL: It is my belief that the power
of attorney agent rad no idea that that tranzaction occcurred
at that time.

THE COURT: It was hidden from her?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: I helieve that it must have
been concealed.

THE COURT: Ewen though she was living in the house?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: She was not liwving in the home
—— in that home at the time.

THE COURT: ©Off and on during the time since the
transfer, she hasn’t lived back there?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Recently she has.

THE COURT: Recently. Was it this litigation that
made her -- you believe the POA aware of that transaction?

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: WNWo. And I believe in some of
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the pleadings it ¢ame up to her, I think sometimes even kefore
the guardianship.

THE COURT: Correct. Aand did she take any action?

M3, PARRA-SANDOVAL: I know that what she did was
file a case 1ip probate court to —-

THE CCURT: Procbate?

MS5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: I bkelieve it was to confirm
that she was the power of attorney agent, simply because there
was a dispute in the family regarding whether she had a valid
power of attorney.

THE COURT: Is that an astion --

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: But she did --

THE COURT: -- regarding the house ar is that an
action regarding her?

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Her powers.

THE COURT: Yeah.

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: That was concerning her powers,
not the home directly.

MR. LUSZECK: Your Honor, she filed a lis pendens as
well,

M3. K. JONES: Yeah.

THE CQURT: Ckay.

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Okay. I wasn’t aware of that.

THE COURT: Have you been provided with a copy of
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that or any of those documents?

MS5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: No. The only pleadings I've
read is whatever has been filed in this case.

THE COURT: Inte this case. Ckay. Do you have ==
okay. I may have scme guestions for you in a little bit.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank vou., Go ahead, Counsel.

MR. KEHOE: Thanks, Your Honor. T think what’'s
important to remember here, and navbe there 1s some confusicon
about the background and where people have been living, but
the status quo here is Jerry and June living together. That’s
heen the status guo for nine years.

The only time that anybody moved inte the Kim --
into the Craft home was in about May of this year when Jerry
had some medical issues and reached cut te June’s family to
assist. And the only person that got inwvelved at that point
is Kimberly.

The -- Robyn submitted a text messages vesterday with
a request to her, but what’s interesting is she doesn’t
provide any response. And the reason why is she never
responded. They weren’t involved.

and so Kimberly and Jerry were working together Zor
geveral months and Kimber -- or June was still living with

Jerry. The Craft home i1s Jerry’s home alse. That has beern
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his =scle home for nine vyears —-—

THE CQURT: Well --

MR. KEHOE: -- he has lived thers.

M5, PARRA-SANDOVAL: Your Henor --

THE COURT: It's been his residence for nine years.
She owned it for 20 years, well before they met.

MR. KEHOE: That is true, but there was a mortgage
on the home which they jointly paild fer during that nine year
time period. And so, he has contributed, it is his residence,
and what’s fascinating to me is everybody here is entirely
ignoring Jerry. Even though June, in writing, everybody;
Donna, Robyn and Kimberly, have all stated in writing in
exhibits to Your Honor that they kelleve June wants to be with
her husband. They helieve her husband properly takes care cof
June. That’s --

THE COURT: I don’t think that’s the allegation. I
don’t think that they said that. HNo.

MR. MICHAELESDN: Itfs not.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Your Honor, my c¢lient does have
an oplinion regarding Jerry.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MS., PARRA-SANDOVAL: She loves her husband and zhe
wants Jerry to move with her into the Craft home, but it is my

understanding that Jerry doesn’t want to move there if
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Kimberly s there,

THE COURT: 0Okay. Thank you.

MR. KEHOE: But that has been the status que --

THE COURT: Is that -- iz that true, Counsel, that
your --

MR. KEHCOE: That is true.

THE COURT: So your client on his own accord moved
out and deoesn’t want to move back in because Kimberly's thers?

MR. KEHOE: HNao.

THE COURT: 8o what Ms. Sandoval just zaild is not
true?

MR. KEHOE: He does not want to live in the Crafe
home with Kimberly, that is true. He did not voluntarily move
out in the sense that I understand it from Your Honor. Here's
what happened.

They -- bkecause of his medical needs, they ware
livirg in a house next door to his daughter in crder to
provide additiconal care. BAnd Jerry’s daughters were take —-
helping take care of June and Jerry. And in that process,
when they needed assistance from Kimberly, June would go stay
in the Craft house with Kimberly, when temporary assistance
was Nnecessary.

And =0, at one of these points, Kimberly -- or June

was living with Jerry next door to Jerry’s daughter.
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THE COURT: In BArizona, right?

MR. KEHOE: ©No. 8See, and —-- and again, this is part
of the confusion, they == Jerry’s daughter lives here in
Vegas.

THE CCQURT: Okay.

MR. KEHOE: And -- and has a home next docr to her
residance, an independent residence, where Jerry and June wcrc
living temporarily during Jerry's emergent medical care.

THE CQURT: Can you give me the dates? From what Lo
what?

MR. KEHOE: FRaughly May through August.

THE CQURT: Of this year?

MR. KEBCOE: Yes.

THE COURT: Okay. 5o for three months, they lived
by themselves in a house next te her daughter?

MR, KEHOE: Correct.

THE CQURT: His daughter, sorry.

MR. KEHOE: His daughter.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KEHOE: &And -- and s¢ Phoenix comes in that he
needed Lreatment in Phoenix —--

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. KEHOE: —- for a week or whatever it was. And

they went down to Phoenix to the Mave Clinic where he was
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being treated, where I helieve the daughters have been with
his treatment, they’re totally aware of this, this wasn’t any
secreting her out of town like has been zlleged. They went
dewn for treatment. The knew beforehand that they were going
down for treatment.

and they went down for treatment and --

THE CQURT: When?

MR. KEROE: That was Zeptember -- right around the
beginning of Sevptember.

THE COURT: Of this year?

MR. KEHOE: Yes.

THE COURT: Qkay.

MR. KEHOE: The prcbate action was September 6th.
And that’s relevant bkecause on September 6th, in probate
court, they acknowledged all three of them a concern with the
power of attorney. BAnd they asked --

MR. MICHAELSON: That is --

MR. KEHOE: -- the probate —-—
MR. MICHAELSON: -- absolutely false. And we'’ve
discussed this a number af times. Terr =-- we've -— I mean,

it's been hours, hours we’ve gone back and forth on this.
The issue is, because the power of attorney was
being ignored with impunity, it’s kind of like a notice of

proposed actien. You bring an action to basically make them
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come and say —— because you can’t get them to explain why they
don’t honor the power of attorney, we cdon't have a problem
with it, and I assert —— I don't believe Kimberly has a
problem with it. The action was brought to force them to
exp-ain why they won’t abide by it. But he keeps representing
that we didn"t think it was valid.

I mean, it -- we've -— we’ve discussed this over and
over again. It's a heavily curated version of events that
we're getting here.

MR. KEHOE: Here’s the point, Your Honor. Kimberly
hired an attorney. HKimberly’s attorney filed a motion to
confirm the pawer of attorney in probkate court. Mr.
Michaelseon joined in that motion. We filed an opposition
based upon it not being an original document.

We don’t know when or how it was signed, who was
invelved, was it intended as a temporary power of attorney.
There are dates missing on it, there are other problems with
it.

50 we went to prokate court on September oth and --
and the probate commissioner did not confirm it. The probate
commissioner said notice was lmproper, vou guys need to give
proper notice and come back and we’ll deal with these issues.
That was the morning of September 6&th.

We then met in the hallway afterwards and discussed
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visitation, discussed going to Phoenix, them going to Phoenix
and visiting, we discussed our primary concern was that they
waere going to take June and not give her back. That was
discussed in the hallway at Court on September 6th.

Then on September 7th, the == less than 24 hours
literally later, Kimberly, with the encouragement of Robyn =-

M5. FRIEDMAN: No .

MR. MICHAELSON: Your Honor —-

MR. KEHCE: Robyn said in the hallway, I will pay
for you to go down te Phoenix, go see our mom.

THE COURT: who said that?

MR. KEHOE: Rohyn said that to Kimherly. And you’ll
gee in the police report, Your Honor, that we submitted, that
the Phoenix police contacted Robyn and Rebyn said Kimberly had
the right to take her because we have a power of attorney.
That’s stated by the police afficer in the police report,
which you have.

Se less than 24 hours later, they go down to Phoenix
—-— Kimberly goes down to Phoenix, with Terri’s husbhand, the
lady -- the sister that spoke last time, and Jerrv was in the
hospital temporarily that day, he comes home in the evenings
and spends the evernings with Kimberly at the hotel, and Ju —-—
with Jure at the hotel, sorry, and June was downstalrs at the

Marrieott across the street from the hospital with a
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professional caretaker eating breakfast.

And Kimberly and Terri’s husband come in, Terri’s
husband stands in front of the caretaker, Kimberly grabs
June’s wheelchair and wheels her out g¢f the hospital.

ME. MICHAELSON: Your Honor -—-

MR. KEHCE: And that’s the last —-

MR, MICHAELSCN: -- I'm golng to ckject to this

because Mr. Kehoe --

MR. KEHOE: -- time out of the --

MR. MICHAELSON: —-- was not a witness to this
anyway.

THE COURT: You know what, T -- we're just going to

let this go and then we’'re going to tie it all up at the end.
Gao ahead.

MR. KEHOE: Out of the restaurant. A&And that’s the
last time that Jerry saw his wife for four weeks.

And 50 when there’s allegations of isclation, it
wasn’t on our side, And that’s nct the status guo. That’s
the reason we'’re here today, the reason you believe that the
status guo is June living with her daughter, is because
Kinmberly improperly took her from the care of her husband.
ABnd T don’t see any hasis for doing that, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Iook, T was real ——- real, real c¢clear

about my concerns at the last hearing, so if you don’t =ee any
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basis, it's because you didn't listen to what I said, okay?
I‘m concerned about the transfer of the house to his kid,
ckay? For less than market value. Not $2 less than market
value, $100,000. And the last time we were here, attorneys on
this side said we’ll give 1t back, we’ll give it back, we’ll
transfer it back. And now —- and -- okay, then let’s do it.

And what I’m hearing from Mr. Michaelson i3z not only
has that not been done, is that now I don’t have any documents
from that transaction that I needed. Ms. Sandoval hasn't had
an opportunity to leok at i1t, ckay? I'm worried that nobody’s
watching out for her. Okay? That’'s what I'm worried about.

MR. KEHOE: Okay. That’s fair, Your Hcnor.

THE COURT: So if you didn’t know the reason why I
made that decision, it’s because you were not listening with
your listening ears, okay? So you szhould have then given
everybody all this documentatlion.

If we’ve got nothing to hide and there’s no proklem
with isclations cr taking advantage of her to the tune of
$100,000 and a house that she’s been living in for 20 years
that he’s only been arcund for nine years in, whether or not
you divide that nine by four —- you know, you’ve got feour and
a half years of mortgage payments, okay, we’ll give that to
you, but still, that’s her dang house. &1l right? Evicting

her daughter, all right? Twice. Trying teo. Standing up like
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that’s ne big deal, trying to -- that's the caretaker, that’s
the power of attorney, that’s the perscen that’s there, I need
her to be there then, They want her teo be there.

It sounds like the only person that doesn’t want her
te be there is your client. 5S¢ I am worried about it.

MR. EEHOE: OQkay.

THE COURT: I'm real worried, real, real worried
about 1t.

MR. KEHOE: Let me address that.

THEE CCURT: 0Oxavy.

MR. KZHQOE: That --

THE COURT: S0 why didn’t we get them the
documentation? Why isn‘t the real éestate transaction done and
reversed? Why are we stonewalling on that?

MR. KEHOE: The -- we have discussed unwinding it,
but my client -- well, Dick, my client’s son-in-law, paid off
5140, 000 mortgage on the house. We have said are you guys
willing to reimburse that $14¢,Q0007 Their answer is no. We
have a written offer —-

MR. MICHAELSCN: I —-- I’'ve got to interject here.
My answer was put it in writing. He won'’t do it.

THE CDURI: Let’'s see the documents.

MR. MICHAELSON: He won’t put it in writing. He

won’t show us the documents. I think it’s because laoking at
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two or three of his communications, I think it’s because he
thinks under a temp guardianship yvou don’t have to do that.
And -- and he alsc knows that we can’t file an A casze until we
get some permanent status as grardians.

And so he just keeps saying hey, sue us. He's
actually said -- I would ask him te deny that, if he said hey,
you're —- you guys are gaing to have To sue, you're welcome to
do that, knock yourselves out, we think we’d prevail. He's
invited us to deo that six, seven times.

Well, I'm ready to do it. I need one more -- I need
one thing, and that i1s a more permanent guar -- a general

guardianship. We will gladly bring an A case and we’ll get

this out.

MR. KEHOE: Your Honor, you ordered —-

MR, MICHAELSOMN: Yeah. And that he can’t -- you
know, her client —-- or her mother can’t get a mortgage to pay
him kack is -- is the issue, too. She was in a mortgage, she

never had a late payment. That’s the other thing we would
love to get into is that the idea that she deean’t have encugh
money is an absoluie farce.

If you want to go back the nine years and beyond and
talk about what she did and how she made money, it can be very
clearly laid out how she has money, how she could totally care

for herself. And -- and this is just an issuc of they did
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samething wrong, and instead of saying hey guys, I realize I
screwed this up, what can we do to work this out, they’re
saying hey, sue us, go ahead and sue us if you want.

Well, that -- that gets back to the ba —-- 1f you
really care so much about her, jump in and let’s figure this
out. Don’t posture, don’t make this take huge amecunt of

attorney fces, yvou khow, it’s ridiculous. I practically

begged him on Friday to send me something in writing. I did,

Mr. Kehoe, I said that. Put it in writing. Send us
something. He’'s not going to do it because he’: waiting for
lawsuit.

ME. KEHOE: That -- that’'s --

THE COQURT: C(Cgounsel’s raising ais hand behind you.
Go ahead, Counsel.

MR. LUSZECK: I don’t knew if I'm just supposed to
Jump In an interject or --

THE COURT: Well, if you feel like you have to,
let’s --

MR. LUSZECK: 2apparently that’s what I de.

THE COURT: -- hear it -- let’s go ahead.

MR, LUSZECK: Need to de, Your Honor. I'wve never
been in front of you before, Your Honor. And so I didn’'t
know. Usually I wait until other attorneys kind of finish

talking before interject.
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MR. LUSZECK: CGoing back to your initial gquestion
with respect to what has the power of attorney been doing.
Kimberly Jones found out about this transaction in March or
April of this year abkout the sale of the house.

THE COURT: How did she find cout, Counsel?

MR. LUSZECK: She found out through Robyn, I believe

THE COURT: Ckay.

MR. LUSZECK: -- that advised her that it happened.
This is what she’s done since it happened. She investigated
it. ©She spoke with her mom about it., She spoke with the
prurchaser about it. She spoke with Dick and with Jerry abcut

it. She filed a case with Metre about it. She approached --

THE COURT: Waat was —-- she went down ta the
station?

MR. LU3ZECK: Correct.

THE CCURT: And what’d she de?

MR. LUSZECK: In August. She made a report with
Elder Protective Services. Do you have the names of the

individuals who (indiscernible) ?

MS. K. JONES: Tayler Belden {ph) and Detectiwve
(Indiscernibkle),

ME. LUSZECK: That’s right. Eo a detective with

Mcetro Elder Abuse about this. She reached cut to Adult
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Protective Services. She filed a lis pendens on the house.

The reason why I was initlally approached was to
deal with this issue, was to initiate a lawsult against —-
against Dick regarding this sale. And before I could sven
really get involved with that issue, this ex parte application
for a temporary guardianship was -- was filed and which in my
opinion contains numerous misrepresentations and should never
have been granted in the first place without a hearing, but I
understand this concern by the Court based on the allegations
that were in there.

But my client has done anything and everything she
could do with respect to uawinding this transaction since she
was -- well, since she became aware of 1t earlier this vyear.

Obvicusly, now that there’s a temporary guardian in
place, there’s ncething she can do; her hands are tied. I
agree that something needs to be done, but it seems premature
to convert this over to a general guardianship at this peint
for the sole purpose of initiating an & case when we don’t
have the deocuments, we don’t —-- there’s an investigation --

THE COURT: Well, look, we can’t get the documents
because nokody’s giving them up. Sc¢ I gave two weeks for
everybody to get us these documents, they didn’t come up.
There’s one way to get the documents.

MR. LUSZECK: I agree. They should give them ovor,
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no doubt. But on the other hand, teoo, I think they have
subpoena power, can‘t they 1issue a subpcena to the title
company, to everything else to get -- I agree that's a little
more expensive, but they'we been temporary guardians since
September 23rd. Why is this —— why is this process taking so
long? This isn’t teo alleviate the -- the duty that they have
to disclose those documents, it should have happened.

THE COURT: wWell, I ordered it, s¢0 I mean, they --

MR. LUSZECK: Ch, well —--

THE COURT: ~-- stipulated to --

MR. LUSZECK: —-- I agrees —— pkay. 1 agree. I --

THE COQURT: S¢ I mean, we can =-- we’ll talk akout
contempt on another day.

MR. LUSZECK: Gotcha.

THE CQOURT: But there’s nothing else I can do.

MR, LUSZECK: But I agree. But 1t does need to
happen. I think if this Court is inclined to initiate a
general administration, I think Kimberly Jones should be
appointed.

If you look at all the testamentary documents, we
have the healthcare power of attorney, the financial power of
attorney, the last will and testament. And you heard from
June’s Counsel just now, who does she want to serve as the

general guardian if this Ceourt deems it necessary; Kimberly
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Jones.

It shouldn’t be two indiwviduals who she never
indicated she wanted to serve in her testamentary documents or
individuals who she’s not indicating now she wants toc serve.
If anybody should be allowed to serve as a temporary or a
general guardian in this case, permanent or not, it should be
the individual who June has repeatedly indicated should serve,
which is her power of attorney, her daughter Kimberly Jones.

We filed a counter-petition that 1if this Court is
inclined to have a guardian in this matter, it should bhe Kim,
based on the repeated preference and statements from the
protected person June.

MR. MICHAELSON: I would remind -- may I address
that, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yeah, go ahead. Sorry.

ME. MICHAELSON: I just -- I would remind the Court
that what the == we bounced around this a little bit. There’s
the statutory framework is -- is that they need to be

qualified and suitakble. A&nd that there is a preference.

The preference that’s -- the law doesn’t say because
they’'re -—- we give a preference that means we must appoint
them. Tt means we give a preference. It means we look to
them. We kind of have a —- a lcok or a presumpticn, And, you

know, we talk about what more could we have done the last few
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weeks, Well, as far as we know, the bhills at the Craft house
may be being paid by Mr. Kehoe’s clients, but they have not
volunteered to offer up anything abkout account informaticn,
bills that are being paid, and -- and as between Kimberly and
Jerry, who is dealing with significant health issues and for a
host of reasons also is very -- is on writing as being
involved in the transaction to remove her house from her
ownership, he shouldn’t be the guardian. 2o we would
definitely prefer Kimberly as a guardian over —— over them.

But at this point, we don’t know why, we talk --
Kimberly's Counsel talks about why has it taken them three
weeks? Our guestion is, why has 1t taken two months or even
three weeks to just cough up account information? Again, if
vaou really care about Mom’s care, vou can say look, I disagree
with vou guys, »ut vou’re the guardians and I care about my
mom. I would.

If my mom was under guardianship, I'd say -- I’d run
after the car and go hey, by the way, here's her medications,
she needs this, this is her doctor, I -- we -- we had to
literally chase them down in the last three weeks to get this
information. So we -—- our thought is we want to respect Mom’s
preference. But at this point, wa’re not sure why is it
becausge there’s been some mishandling of the monies? That ——

that’s coming to mind now. Maybe what we need to do is == is
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continue until we have a full accounting where we c¢an
exonerate Kimberly or not, and then we can see whether she is
suitable to be the guardian.

She has a&ll this experience, all these degrees, and
in this case she’s about to be evicted and she can’t really
respeond to the family who she is calling a lot for help.
There's a lot of communication going on. And we want to help,
but she’s not providing any infermsticon.

What’s your plan? Are you golng to take her back to
California or what -- you know, if we get out of this hcuse.
So our -- our argument 1s, she’s not acting right now like a
sultable person., And we -— we would like to continue as a
general guardians te —— to be able to provide a full
sccounting for Your Honor to take a look at. And then we can
dacide. General doesn’t mean permanent. But it dees give us
some enhanced ability. Also, the compliance office told me
that they say that because they’re appointed just as an
investigator, they can’t —- they need to be a financial
forensic speclallst to -— Lo assist with that.

And so, maybe they need more time, but we don’t
think we’re getting the traction we need under a temp. It
should e the same, but —- except for one thing that we
acknowledge, which is it disappears at midnight so to speak.

and that hanging over our heads is inhibiting us a bit.
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MR. LUSZECK: Your Honor, can I respond to that?
Exonerate Kimberly for what? She hasn’t done anything.
There's no proof, there’s no evidence that she’s done anything
at all.

THE COURT: Hold on. There -- and I have -- I have
szid it that I -- I’m concerned about her suitability. The
allegations at the last hearing about medication in trunks and
all that stuff concerns me.

MR. LUSZECK: Ckay.

THE COURT: Ckay? Thig is the first time today that
vou've told me what she's done since she found out and when
she fourd out. QOkay? 5o that informaticen that she’s power of
attorney and that she is the cne taking care of her mom and
she’s the one involved with hsr mom and she’s most suitable,
with this kind of -- with the house and going to Arizona, and
all of this, concerns me about her suitability.

I’ve been very transparent about my concerns about
that.

MR. LUSZECK: Qkay.

THE COURT: OCkay? Today I have to make that
decision. I'm concerned that if those documents and those
things were done, that the reports to EPS and all of those
things, should have bheen provided. Right? In the last two

weeks, sC that we would have an opportunity to leook at those.
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And we haven’t seen that.

S0 that -- that remains my concern. OCkavy?

ME. LUSZECK: Okavy.

THE COURT: I do -— I —— I'm very concerned. I -- 1
——- I was clear about that at the last hearing. Okay? I’'m con
-- I'm concerned that Kimberly doesn’t think that the
tempaorary should have pbeen issucd after the temporary was
lssued because Kimberly was being svicted, that that’s the
caretaxer, that the hcuse transaction was happening, zall of
those things made it clear to me that we needed te -- to have
a temporary and have a hearing within 10 days, and that‘s
exactly what happened. And I'm still very concerned by all of
those things.

MR. LUSEECK: ©Okay. I understand, but she -- it’s
not that she wasn’t concerned about the house being sold. 8She
was undertaking -- she was taking steps Lo addresas that. She
was. I went through five steps today and they were in her
underlying pleadings for the last hearing, teo.

S50 these -- these issues have bkeen brought te the
forafront of everything that she’s been doing t¢ address this
issue, Your Honor.

With respect to the temporary, the reason why she
didn’t belisve it was important is because we have a power of

—— power of attorney, Your Honor. Typically when you have
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powsrs of attorney, as you know, there’s no need for a
guardianship.

THE CCURT: It wasn’t working though, right?
Because we transferred a house —--

MR. LUSZECK: Well —-

THE COQURT: -- she got evicted from the person she
caretake -- was caretaking for.
MR. LUSZECK: —- she wasn’t evicted.

THE COURT: Well, we had two proceedings, right?
That worries me. Okay?

MR. LUSZECK: Okay.

THE COURT: That’s a bad situation. That’'s --

MR. LUSZECK: Dkay.

THE COURT: —-- not a ¢good situvation. The power of
attorney was not working.

MR. LUSZECK: I don’t disagree with yeu that there
was issues with the power of attorney, but they were being
addressed. There was a hearing in front ¢f the probate
commissioner, she was in the process again ¢f having a
petition drafted and filed with the probate commissioner, to
have that power of attorney confirmed.

Now, te —— to alleviate this Court’s= concern, all
this Court has to do is confirm the walidity of the power of -

- power of attorney. That’s what this Court could de and that
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should alleviate any concerns from Dick or Jerry as to whether
or not 1tfs walid.

So it's our -- our preference for this Court teo do
that, have an order from this Ceurt saying there are powers of
attorney in effect. They are valid and binding and --

THE COURT: Well --

MR. LUSZECK: -- everybody should --

THE COURT: --— the hearing that —-- the Commissiconer
told you what to do, I'm neot going te bifurcate or go behind
the Commissioner’s back to do something else.

MR. LUSZECK: A&And I understand. But I understand
here we’re in guardianship now, and I understand that, and
that’s —-- that's how the cards fell and we’re fine with that.
And my client is willing to serve as temporary guardian, as
general guardian, and as permanent guardizn. And I think if
this Court -- if this Court wants to retain jurisdiction over
this case, that’s fine. EKimberly'’s fine with that.

THE COURT: I don’t think I have a choice.

MR. LUSZECK: Pardon?

THE COURT: Counsel, anything el -- T don’t think I
have a choice; retain jurisdiction. It’s —- it’'s like, you
know, the gift that keeps on giving. Don’t worry, I°11 be in
your life for the rest of it.

Counsel, anything else?
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MR, LUSZECK: I —-

MR. KEHOE: The -- the Craft house occurred 21
months ago, Your Honor. There’s no evidence that she was
incapacitated at that time. It’s -- that’s a significant
point, because it’s our contention --

THE COURT: Feor the 1li —- future litigation, yeah.

MR. KEHOE: Okay. But -- but if you're golng to
rule based upon mere allegaticons right now, then I'm
suggesting that some of the facts contradict these
presumptions related to the allegations. That was 21 months
ago.

We contacted -- there was a professional service
that was involved with the -- that transaction. Mr. Picccls
contacted that service to attempt to provide what Your Honor
wanted, because there’s very little documents here. But we
attempted to get the notary book. Mr. Piccole spoke to that
person and sald does anybody there remember this transaction
and he said yes, I remember it; kecause Jerry here in the
corner, lcooks 1like Walter Matthav from Grumpy O0ld Men. And so
he remembered it.

He remembered discussing it with June. He
rememkered the transaction. And we have attempted to get some
statement from him and we kelieve the investigator will speak

tg him. But -- and -- and as far as unwinding it, T mean, I'm
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being —— we’'re being told, you’re being told, that there’s
been no attempt to resolve 1it, and yet you’'re correct, last
time we discussed unwinding it.

The only offer that has been made is a dollar. We
have a written offer from their side. Dick needs to give the
house back, wa’ll give you a dollar for it. Well, Dick paid
off the mortgage of 140,000, Evervkody knows that.

MR. MICHAELSON: Make a counteroffer,

MR. KEHQE: Thatfs not disputed. And -- and yet --
and sc when Mr. Michaelson and I spoke on Friday, it was
discussed; hey, is that the starting point, Jehn? Bre == you
know, 1is that even an option? NWo, my clients are not going to
ray for the mortgage.

Well, that’s a concern, Judge. That’s not fair,
that’s rot equitable, that’s not right.

My client has provided hun -- literally =- not my
client -- Pick, Jerry’s son—in-law, has provided hundreds of
thcusands of dollars to their care. That’'s in your affidavit
that you have.

Mr. Fowell has plenty of money, ckay? Thie i1s not
about him tryving to take advantage of his meother-in-law. That
didn’t happen here. That's why we say that is not a concern.
It7s not a concern for our side as far as resclving 1t. We’re

happy to resclve it.
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And we understand their concern and we understand
that that needs to be addressed by some independent person.
That’s why we were hoping the investigator might have got
something done like Your Honor hoped.

MR. MICHAELSON: Or the Judge. Your Honor, so we —-
it —- it would help as we all know to have a written offer
back. But the other thing is that Mr. Kehoe is talking ahout
there’s no evidence. Well, the presumption, when you're some
kind of a caregiver and you de this kind of a transaction, NRS
155 puts the presumpticon against them, that now it's on them
to prove by clear and convinecing evidence that it wasn’t
fraudulent.

I don’t see them. T keep saying this and talking
akrout that, but they’'re not coming cur way ta elther resolve
it or provide information.

M53. FRIEDMAN: But my mom can’t pay. I can’t pay.
I'm --

ME. MICHAELSON: Could she ——

MS. FRIEDMAN: They keep sayving why deoesn’t their
side pay him back? Because he took it from my mom.

THE COURT: Hold on a second,

MR. MICHAELSON: Yeah.

THE COURT: Just so that you understand, I'm not

really concerned with the details --
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MS. FRIEDMAN: Sorry.

ME. MICHAELSCN: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- of your negotiation, okay?

M3. FRIEDMAN: Yeah., No.

THE CQURT: What I'm —-

MS. FRIEDMAMN: My mom can't pay him back.

THE CCURT: What I'm caoncerned with, right, is that
it’s the largest asset of your mom’s.

MS. FRLIEDMAN: Yeah.

MR. KEHCE: It’s not.

THE COURT: Hold an.

MR. KEHQE: It's neot.

THE COURT: Okay. 8¢ it’s the second largest asset

MR. KZHOE: Fair.

THE COURT: Okay. So it’s her second largest asset
that it was hers for 20 plus years and is her home.

MS. FRIEDMAN: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: That there was a transaction that was
for approximately 3$100,000 less than she deserved to get for
it. And now she doesn’t remember the transaction or she, at
minimum at best, she doesn’t remember it. At worst, it was
stolen, ockay?

So somebody’s got to figure it cut, okay? For me,

it is concerning, all right? It sounds like it’s concerning
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for you, it’s concerning for Ms. Parra-Sandoval, it’s
concerning for Kimberly. The only person whe is neot concerned
is Mr. Kehoe and his client and the brother-in-law, okay?

MR. KEHOE: Because they’ ' re the ones that know.

THE COURT: Qkay. He’s not concerned, even though I
said I'm concerned a lot, like 85 times, in the last three
weeks. Okay? He remains nonplused. That's right.

So I am really concerned about it. I don’t care
whether you negotiate it or not, okay? T don’t care if you
have to sue each other or not. I am con -- that is a red flag
to me. It is concerning to me. T need teo, for vour mom, get
to the bottom of it. It was so concerning, people went to the
prlice, filed actions in probate court because of it, hired
Mr. Michaelson, tried -- everybody’s really concerned about
it, right? 1It’s that blg of a2 deal, okay?

S¢ T don’t need to know the details or who's cgoing
to sue who. What I'm concerned about is the documentation,
the ceontract for sale, the deed, all of the documents that go
with the real estate, were not provided. Okay? A notary book
I"m not sa concernaed about. Okay? Bverything else concerned
about.

MR. KEHGE: There are no deocuments, ¥Your Honor.

THE COURT: Concerning, right? Because every —-- 1if

I went to law schocl onc time, it was a long time ago. But
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Counsel, doesn’t all real estate transactions have to be in
writing?

MR. MICHAELSOMN: They do. Yeah, they're --

THE COQURT: Yes. So it’s —- now this is the one
thing in law school I remember, right? So we’re going to have
some writing about it, right?

ME . KEHCE: Okay.

THE COURT: Or that’s going to be --

MR. KEHOE: Sorry. Itfs recorded with the Clark
County Recorder. That’s how they found cut about it, that’s
how June’s attorney has the documents sitting here in front of
ner, those are puklic documents.

There was no contract of sale, there was no anything
else. There was a grant bargain sale deed, that’s —- that’'s
the documentation that everybody already has.

THE COURT: That worriss me, ckay?

MR. MICHAELSON: May I just --

THE COURT: 3o -- hold on.

MR. MICHAELSON: Okay.

THE COURT: So¢ that all werries me. QOkay? Theres is
a couple of things that it’s clear needs to happen, all right?
That the investigator needs te continue that T will appoint
both investigators; the forensic specialist and the fact

investigator. T will receive fram them the Adult Protective
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Services file. Okay? I will receive from them and I'm
interested in, all of the financial reccrds that go into the

sale of this property, including the proposed protected

person, her husband, her son-in-law, and anyone else with any

financial ties to that property. Okay?

So those things will take 80 days for me to gst
back. Okay? At that hearing, and I will set it for an
afternoon at 1:30 so that we can get all of those documents

and have all those documents in check, about those things.

What it does sound like evervbody’s agreeing to, and

correct me if I'm wreong, that you still want Kimberly ta have

access to Mom and be her caretaker. 1Is that what I’'m hearing

from everybody, except for Mr. Keheoe's client. Kimberly, is
that -- is that a correct statement for Kimberly?

MR. LUSZECK: Yeah, I'd take it a step further. I
mean, she wants to be —-

THE COURT: Right, right.

MR. LUSZECK: -- caretaker and the guardian, but —-

THE CQURT: Well, at the -- but is her plan, I just

want to make sure, her plan ig to, and she wants to, 1is

willing to, remain in the house and be her mom’s caretaker?

MR. LUSZECK: Yes. With the caveat that there is an

issue that since --—

THE COURT: Okay.
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MR. LUSZECK: -- she’s moved ocut here five months

ago —--
THE COURT: Uh-huh.
MER. LUSZECK: —- she left her jok and she’s with her
mom 24/7 and she ha -- I mean, she has bills. I mean, she has

a life and she can't do it for free and --

THE COURT: Well, she -- but she’s living there at
the house, right?

MR. LUSZECK: But she's living there.

THE COURT: Right now.

MR. LUSZECK: And I guess you could probably take
some offset into account. But if she’s providing 24/7 care
service, I think she should be reasonably compensated for
being akle to do that -- for doing that, for rendering those
services.

MR. MICHAELSON: But -- but in order to get there,
we need toe know what het financial picture is, and what’s what
we’ve been saying, at -- not long after the last hearing where
she agreed to Your Honor that she would provide the care.
BAgain, we don’t believe in enslavement, we're not trving to
say she has to do it, but it --

THE COURT: WNo, that’s why I'm asking.

MR. MICHAELSON: Right. But -- but within days

after that, she submitted —— we couldn’t get her to savy for
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sure are you there, are you not, and she submitted and said
well, I can be there, it’1ll ke %500 a day. Okay?
THE COURT: Okay.

MR. MICHAELSON: So that -- that is a lot of money

She has not been getting that. We have nc idea if the estate

can even afferd that. If you calculate that out, extrapolate

that to a year, 1t’s likce wow. And this is the person who's
supposed Lo be in good faith Jjust loves her mother.
I mean, we want to support her, but when she does

things like that not giving us the medical information,

instead giving us a bill, and then saying 1t'll be $500 a day,

after a while it’s like come on, we've got to get on the same

prage here about openly discussing what can Mom afford.

THE COURT: Uh-huh.

MR. MICHAELSON: And —- and that doesn’t show good
faith. Tt shows 2 suitability issue.

MR. LUSZECK: Your Honor, they have the medical

information. They"ve had it before the last hearing, they had

a list of prescription == the prescription pills and
everything were in their possession. Thev've had this stuff

What they want because they have deep pockets and
can afford Mr. Michaelson, is they want to just incur
(indiscernible} fees and costs ——

MR. MICHAELSCON: That is not what we want.
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MR. LUSZECK: -- s¢ 1it’s impossible for my client to
deal with.

THE COURT: Okay. So wait, walt, wait --

ME. LUSZECK: She’s given this information.

THE CCURT: I made —— I made an order and we
shouldn’t be fighting about this, okay?

MER. LUSZECK: No.

THE COURT: And let me tell you that this is a real
-- look, when we Iight about kids, which I do every single
day, all right, kid goss from Mom to Dad, my crder is T don’t
care if you think they know whatever. Within 24 hours, within
48 hours, I want a list in writing of all the medication. Tf
I hear well, they already know, you know that I go ballistic
in Family Court, I got bhallistic here too, because it’s my
order, okay? I do that just in case anybedy’s confused, Jjust
so every —- the exercise of doing it helps us stari to
facilitate communication. We’re making new pathways towards
positive communication, Instead of calling each other names,
we give each cother information to help our mother, okay?

This is what I inspect, okay? So I'm not real
impressed when we say well, they already have it, they know
the medication. Leock, that was my order, that's what was
supposed to happen. So I don't want to fight abgut it, that

really is just silliness, right? We'’re spending way tog much
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time and money arguing about it.

I'1l write it down 800 times for you. If you can’t
write it down, I’1l write it down for you. I'11 hand it to
them if you need me ta, okav? And let’s not fight about the
little things, okay? You guys agree on a whole lot. Okay?
You do. 0Okay? You really do. That you love your mom, that
you want her to be taken care of, ckay? You're all concerned
about the house transaction and you’re all concerned about
protecting her in the future.

Those are really big, huge things that vou agree on.
Okay? What are you fighting about? An exchange of medicatien
list? An exchange of deoctors list? This 1s not appropriate
to argue about.

We are wasting our energy, mental, physical,
emotional, on yvou sisters argue with each other over stuff
that doesn’t make sense. Now, let me tell you this, and I
told you guys this before, I’11 argue with my sister about,
you know, which way the wind blows all day long. Right?
Because there’s nobedy on this earth that can argue with my
sizter better than wme., Okay?

You guys have been doing it for a while, right?
Okay? So listen, let’s just not do 1t, ckay? You guys got to
be on the same team. You are all your momma gots. 0Okay? ¥You

have a special relationship .with her that nobody in this
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universe or on this globe has, except for you guys. 0Dkay?

You can take care of her and know what she wants and make
decisicns for her like nabody else. Okay? You guys have such
a2 shared experience that nc cone else has. Please don’t fight
with each other over silliness.

You how much you’re paving all these lawyers, a
bazillion dellars, to be in here arguing about a list when we
need te be arguing about meore serious things. OCkay? Make a
pyramid in your mind of the serious things we need to argue
about and what we need to spend our time <n. It is not these
things are not the tippy top. This is like an emergency room.
Okay? Situation.

Your tmom may have a paper cut, but she’s in cardiacg
arrest. S5hall we fix the paper cut first and spend three
hours talking about it? WNo. ©Okay. Let’s talk about the big
things first and resclve them first. The paper cut will
resolve itself, ckav? 5o I need you on a pathway of talking -
— and communicating about things that make sense,

Tour lawyers -- your guys are really good at
fighting with each other because you’re sisters. You don’t
nesd lawyers to do —-- fight with each other, because you guys
can do a great job. Qkay? You are paying your lawyers
hundreds of thousands of dollars to talk about a list of

medications. That is ridieulous. Absolutely ridiculcous.
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I don't want to do it any more, I donft want to
spend my time on it. I'm taking a lot of time to talk to vou
about it right now so you understand how ridiculous I think it
is. Okay? 2And I'm talking to you about it, not your lawyers,
kecause they will argue about anything because that’s their
job. Okay?

But I need you to be able to resclve some little
things yourselves, I told vyou when 1 made that order. Tcu
might already know, I don’t care. It's simple. Okay? V¥You
might have some of them,

It's really important to have a list so we know the
current ones right now, okay? So we know what they are today.
Something might have changed from a week ago. There might
have been a doctors appointment where something was pulled
off, something else was put on. I can’ft guess that. You guys
know it better than anyone. Gkay? That’s what I needed,
that’s why I did it. I did it for a reason. Okay? Itfs kind
of from years and years and years of helping famillies who are
fighting. Ckay? That’s all T do, families that are fighting.
All the time.

My orders are not for just no reason. They're
really specific. They’re because I'm locking two years down
the road from when I have to deal with vou Lwo years from now

we are not having this conversation because we're having it
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now.

This will never be a problem again I know it because
we're having this conversation now. And when it does happen
two years from now, I will lose my mind because I saw you all
eyveball to eyeball, and I teok a 1ot of time and T explained
it all to you.

So I know you understand it. I know you understand
it from me, not the fancy talk that your lawyer told you; from
me. Okay? I don’t want to deal with it anvmore. It's done.
When I crder something, I expect it to ke deone. CQkay? The
end. That’sg 1ift.

You might hate 1t, you might be pizsed off about it,
you might == I don’t care. T Jjust need it to be done. Ckay?
That’'s all. T only care about your mom, that’'s it. I don‘t
care about your feelings, I don‘t care about anvything else.
That’s it. I just don‘t. I den't have time. Qkay?

Because I‘m on the pyramid. I'm dealing with the
emergencies first and then going down. And small issves may
resolve themselves by then. 0Qkay? Do yeu understand? Do you
have any gquestions about that?

MS. FRIEDMAN: The reascn we’re hare is because when
we Lried to communicate with Kim for up to two years agoe when
we started asking for a care plan, crickets.

THE COURT: <Ckay.
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M5. FRIEDMAN: That's how we ended up here.

THE COURT: But now we’re here.

MS. FRIEDMAN: So --

THE CCURT: 8o look —-

M5. FRIEDMAN: S0 how do we move forward?

THE COURT: &co now a line in the sand. Gkay?

Mz . FRIEDMAN: Uh—=huh.

THE COURT: Eyeball to eyeball, I saw you today, I
understand what we need going forward. Okay? I told you
before, you guys have 30 vyears, right? Because vou're all 29;
30 years. Because 1'm 29, toe, s¢ I gan see 1t 1n other
people. Twenty years of, you know, getting pissed off at each
other, okay? And who knows what else.

That is hehind us. How 1t is & business
relationship. This i1s what I expect from you. The business
of your mother, okay?

You are her cheerleader, you are the CEQ, you are
the only pecple on this planet that love her like vou do.
That’s it. The people that love her the most in this world
are 1n this room oz cn the telephons. HNo one else loves her
as much as you guys, nobeody else can take care of her like you
guys.

T take care of my grandmother. I know she hates the

color yellow. S0 when I come in and somebody put a vellow
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shirt on her, I take it off, right? Because I know she hates
the ceoleor yellow, right? There are certain things that your
mom wants and hates and loves that you girls all know that no
ane else knows. And you can take care of for her when she
can’t take care of it for her. Okay?

So from now on line in the sand, all of vour
communication is about the business of mother. Okay? Her
being safe, her being well, her being taken care of. 1 expect
you to talk to each other from today forward in a ecivil
manner .

This 1s what civil means to me} like you would talk
Lo a coworker or superviscr. WNone of that sister talk, okay?

MZ. FRIEDMAN: Yeah.

THE COURT: So listen to me, I don’t care what
happened in the past. This is a conversation or an email that
should happen. Mom has a deoctors appointment on Friday,
here’s the doctor, here’s the address. Sometimes you have to
ke there 15 minutes early because there’s an opening and the
nurse will get vou in guick, the girl at the front desk just
had a baby, make sure you talk to her akout that.

The appropriate response is, okay, tﬂanks. I'1l1
text vou when we're dene. It’s not you're a bad sister,
vou’' ve always been lazy, remember when we were 11 and —-

MS. FRIEDMAN: We don’t do that.
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THE COURT: -—-- you stole my favorite —-- okay. No,
no. I'm telling vou I don’t care what happened in the past,
that’s what we're doing going forward.

M5. FRIEDMAN: Neither of us do that.

THE COURT: You must =-- listen. No, no, I don’t
care.

MS5. FRIEDMAW: Okavy.

THE COURT: Golng forward, this is what I expect
from everyone. When you go on shift at your work, there is
certain information that that perscn has to give you; table 42
just paid their bill, but they may want another round of
coffee. This one just walked in. Why do you give that
information? Because you‘re in bosiness together,

I have to talk to all these people all day long. I
don’t say remember 10 years ago when you stole my jean? I
hate you. I don't say that. I say the business of what’s
happening. OCkay? &And we talk to each other in a ecivil way.
That’s what I need you to do. A non-reply is not appropriate.

If your hoss emails or texts you and vou ignore it,
what happens? If you work for me, you get fired. Okay? I
don’t know what other boss 1s going to put up with that, T
won't,  Qkay? I'm sure it -- you guys wouldn’t from vour
employees. There has to be a response. It hag to be within

24 hours.
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That’s what I expect. Okay? I don’t want to fight
about this junk anymoere, the little things. Iet’s deal with
the big things. I'm trying to get us to what we agree on.
I'm asking the lawyers of the basics of what we agree on.
Why? Because I'm getting ready to give you my order, okay?
ABnd I think there’s a lot that you agree on, bhut you insist gn
arguing about small things. Right? Even while I'm trying te
get you to agree on the big things.

So can we put that stuff to the side for a second
and just do the big stuff? That’s what I need. 0Okay? And I
can’t go to the hceuse and do this stuff for you, and the rebe
and just do it and drive her to her doctor’s appointment and
wrlte down all the medi -- I can’t do it. T need somebody to
do it.

Yes, ma’am?

MS. SITMMONS: Can you tell us how we’re supposed to

do that when she has all the information and will not answer

us.
MS. FRIEDMAM: And Terri.
THE COURT: OQkay.
MS, SIMMONS: And —-
ME. MICHAELSON: She’s going to do it going forward.
THE COURT: TLock, I've given —-—- I've given my crder,
okay?
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MS. SIMMONS: QOkay.

THE COURT: Today is the line in the sand. Okay? I
make erders and the response 1s not geing to be they already
know. -Qkay? 1 am not ¢geing to say send her —-- send her an
email abcut what the weather is today. No. I’'m not going to
do that.

There’s & reason. Okay? There’s a reascn why these
things are important. I don’t care about what happened in the
past. Ckay? I'm asking you to look forward and do as I say
now.

I'm not saying what you’re saying about her is
correct. Okay? I’m not buying into that. I den’t care. HNow
we need to move forward, okay? A&And we need to communicate a
little bit. You don't have to email how are you feeling
today, what de you want teo eat. I don’t care about that, it’'s
the business of Mom, okay? We do have to have communication
about that.

That being said, Counsel, Kimberly is asking for
financial supgpert for keing there 24/7. Mr. Michaelson said
it was $500 a day; is that eorrect?

ME. MICHAELSON: That’s what she requested, cor --

MS. K. JONES: Your Honor?

THE COURT: Ies.

MS. K. JONES: What I’m asking for is to be
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appointed as temporary guardian and if need be, general
guardian. After you left the last court case, my sisters had
a 24 hour caregiving service at my mom's house with me there,
too, for 10 days. The cost was roughly $B, 000, which they're
asking come out of my mother’s estate.

They know that I’ve been taking care of my mom for
five months and there was never a quostion about my ability to
de so.  So with me being there, I -- I need some Lype of
compensation so that I can continue to pay these legal fees.

I don’t hawve empty pockets like my sister -- or -- or Dick --
or Jerry or Dick who's sitting right in this courtroom, could
answer guestions regarding his -- the sale of the home.

MS. FRIEDM2ZN: Yeah.

MS. K. JONES: 50 I den’t have empty pockets. I'd
rather this just have gone through the power of attorney, gone
with the reports and the ilnvestigation that I”ve been dealing
with metro, gone with the invest -- with the Adult FProtective
Services that have been on this case, which they just got into
this case a month and a half age. But I'm happy that they're
here, if it’s in a productive manner, because —-

THE COURT: Well, hold on, stop. So I -- rememher
what they said at the first hearing, they told me, we want
Kimberly to still take care of her, we know —- hold on. They

said it. And they looked at vou and said Kimberly, are you
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still will -- Mr, Michaelsen -- or you said, are you still
willing to stay there. And they both locked at you so hopeful
and hanging to wait and here. They have never ever said that
you shouldn”t be the person that takes care of your —- hold on
-—- of your mother, okay? They have sald that consistently.
Okay? Consistently.

They have never ever said anything other than that.
Their concern was, 1s that you weren’t giving them information
and the stuff about when they went over not all of the
medication -- some of the medication, the medication’s locked
in the trunk, they were going back to get, you know, bzg by
bag of all this stuff. Hold on. Whethsr it’s true or not,
okay, that was the only bad thing they said. Okay? That's
it.

Their concern and my concern, was suitability
because I am cocncerned, even though you took certain steps
that your attorney indicated, that maybe those steps weren't
sufficient and suitability is a gquesticon. And I said it out
loud, okay? I share that concern.

So they haven’t said a leot of bad stuff about you.
They have also said you should get paid. Mr, Michaelson stood
up and said it. Okay? His ceoncern is we don’t know how much
meney she has, how much money Mom has. Does she have five

bazillion deollars in the kank acecount and if she daoes, 5500

G-19-052263-A GUARDIANSHIP QF JONES 10/15/19 TRANSCRIPT
YERBATIM REPORTING & TRANSCRIPTION, LLC {520} 303-7356

56

376



10
11
1=
13
14
15
1l
17
18
18
20
21
22
23

24

reasonable. QOkay?

What’s the nature of her medical condition? What's
the perspective, what’s the prognosis? How much wroney does
she have? How much money 1s coming in? What happens with
this house? Those are their questions. Qkay? And Mr.
Michaelson was saying once he sees the income picture, cnce he
has the accounts, once he sees what’s coming in, then they can
make a declsion about how much money you should be paid,.
That’s what they just said, but that is ncet what you just
heard. I think.

And I den‘t think you heard that from the first
hearing, that they want you to be there with yvour mom.

MR. LUSZECK: I think the question is in what
capacity, because they made it clear in their initial petition
that thev're seeking general guardianship --

THE CCGURT: Sure.

MR. LUSZECE: —— and they made that clear in their
response, toc.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR, LUSZECK: 8o I guess it depends in what capacity
they wart her involvement.

THE COURT: 8o caretaker and guardian are not the
same thing, but we don’t need to say that out loud, do we?

MR. LUSZECK: Well, no. But I just wanted to make
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sure that that was understood by all, because you said
involved, and it wasn’t clear as to what aspects they want her
invelved., S0 I just wanted to make that clear.

So her position is, once again, that she belleves
zhe should be the temporary and the permanent guardian,
period.

MS5. STMMONS: Okay. We --

MR. LUSZECK: That’s what we put in our underlying
pleadings and that’s what we’ve stated that the Court should
do 1s appoint her in that capacity. I don‘t know -- I think
it’'s disrespectful to laugh, and I don"t know why this is
funny, kut -- but that’s what we're reguesting here today,
Your Honor, and that’s what she was reemphasizing, is that if
anybody should be appcinted in that role, it should he heg.

If there is a question on suitability, I suppose
this Court -- I mean, I deon’t know if this Court’s ultimately
going to enter some type of evidentiary hearing or something
down the road; but there’s a lot of unsubstantiated
allegations that we’'ve refuted in our underlying pleadings,
and which I think 1've done today as well.

MR. KEHOE: It’s alsc interesting to note, Your
Honor, that just a few days age they filed a notice of intent
Lo move June to Robyn’s house.

ME.. MICHAELSON: I could respond to that.
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MR, KEHOE: 3¢ that does seem like an intent to take
June out of her home, put --

THE COURT: Well, it’s not hers, but where she’s

living.

M5, FRIEDMAN: Yeah, hut can you say why?

MR. KEHOE: It —-

M5. FRIEDMAN: Say why.

ME. MICHAELSON: Tt’s an issue of communication
here.

MR. KEHOFE: The intent is for her to live there for
the rest of her life, Judge.

THE COURT: I don’t know that.

MR. KEHOE: It‘s been evidenced for 21 months, it’s
everybody knows it. They pretend like they don’t --

THE COURT: I don't.

MR. KEHOE: -- but it’s heen said since the
beginning of August.

MS. FRIEDMAN: We don’t know that. He tried to
evict her.

MR. KEHOE: When the guestion was first asked. But
that’s a <oncern, right? Moving June?

MS. FRIEDMAN: Yeah. It's a big cne.

ME. MICHAELSON: S —-

ME. KEHOE: S0 there is a -- a position by them that
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they don’t want Kimberly taking care of --

MS. FRIEDMAN: Mo, we do.

MR. MICHAELSON: No, that’s not —-

ME. KEHOE: == of June.

MS. FRIEDMAN: And we want it in the Craft house.

MR. KEHOE: Well, that’'s their filing.

MR. MICHAELSON: There’s no basls on that.

MS3. FRIEDMAN: That dcoesn’t match it.

MR. MICHAELSON: Here's what’s happening. When --
number one, we have this hanging eviction proceeding whigh
they say well, we're not pursuing it right now, but we filed
it and the notices are running, but it’s —-- it’s out there.
The other issue that I think they’re having a hard time with
is that June designated her mother, this is about June, not
Jerry. June said if I become incapacitated, I want nmy

daughters to care for me.

He is saying we c¢an‘t == they’'re going to evict her
and we —— he won’t go back to the house where she’s at. AL a
certain point —-- and then if we’re having communicatlon issues

with whether Kimberly’s going to give care or not, because
we're not sure. We're saying we can’'t afford that, we —— we
walk out of the room, we’re have -- admittedly, we're having a
hard time firming that up. At & certain point, we have to

bring Mom to Robyn’s house.
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We don’t want te do that. Mom deoesn’t want that,

MS. FRIEDMAN: PBut it’s financial. We don’t know
how much money she has.

MR. MICHAELSOHN: We can‘t afford out of our own
pockets Lo keep paving for 24 hour care because we can’t get
Kimberly to firm up 1f she’s going to be there.

3he”1]l say she is, but then she’s mad, she’s got
payment issues, and I respect that. BShe has bills. So the
Jquestion is, we can’'t keep shelling out $%8,000 or whatever the
amount is, it’s a huge amount. At some polint we're like well,
if no one’s going to for sure step up, we're going to have to
move her to our house, which has --

MS. FRIEDMAN: Which we don’t want.

MER. MICHAELSON: -—- (indiscernible). We don’+t want
that.

ME. FRIEDMAN: We want her at Craft.

MR. MICHAELSON: We’'re not trying to split them up
and they know that.

ME, KEHQE: And there’s one perzon that's offered
that, Your Honeor. Jerry is the only person in this room
that’s offering to carry for June for free. He’s never asked
for a penny and he’s also offering to pay for any additional
care that June needs. For free. No expense to June.

MR.. MICHAELSON: Yeah, it would ==
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MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: June does not want Jerry to
take care of her. BAng she has said it multiple times.
MS. FRIEDMAN: But he only has Social Security. The

money comes from Dick who’s holding her financially hostage.

MR. KEHOE: It -- there is no hostage, Your Honor.
MS. FRIEDMAN: Then give us == then give us the
information.

THE COURT: Counsel.

MR. LUSZECK: To make it clear, she didn’t say she
wanted her daughters to take care of her, she said --

MS., FRIEDMAN: HNo; daughter. Kim.

MR. LUSZECK: -— she wanted Kimberly to take care of
her.

MS. FRIEDMAN: Yes.

MR. LUSZECK: And that’s what Kimberly’s keen
willing to do and what she has been doing. There hasn’'t been
any c¢onfusion over the last couple weeks about whether or not
she was geing to fulfill that responsibility and it was
probably a waste of resources to —- to pay somebody $4, 000
owver the last couple of weeks to do it.

MS. FRIEDMAN: We haven’'t. Tt was the first 10
days.

MR. LUSZECE: So I mean, That -- that’=s ridiculous

when this made it clear at the last hearing we’re going to
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maintain the status quo. . And then what do they do, status --

M5, FRIEDMAN: We got her %500 bill a day.

MR. LUSZECK: -- instead of maintaining the status
quo, they --

MR. MICHAELSONWN: This --

MR. LUSZECK: -- ¢go —-- c¢can yvou guit interrupting me,
please.

M3. FRIEDMAN: Yeah, sorry.

MR. LUSZECK: They go retain somebody and pay them
this astroncmical amount of money to do it, and then when my
client says look, I can’t do this for free either, they’re
zayving well whoa, we don”t have the financials. How can we
commit to paving wywou $£500 a day when they’ve done that exact
same thing with a professional caregiver for the last 10 davs?

MR. MICHAELSOM: Qut of our pocket. I mean, out of
our pocket.

MR. LUSZECE: Ckay.

ME. EEHOE: Before you rule, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KEHOE: I would ask that you try to consider the
husband’s involvement. I think -- I deon’t krnow -- I doubt at
this peint you're willing, but I came in hoping maybe Jerry
could be guardian over the perscn and they could be guardian

aver the ostate. 2And that would keep jurisdiction with Your
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Honor. It would keep June’s attorney invelved. It would
permit the investigator to investigate everything that you’re
concerned about. It would permit them to file their A case if
they feel that that’s necessary. I'm telling you it’s not.
I'm telling you it could be resclved. But that might —-

THE COURT: Look, for the benefit —-

ME. KEHOE: —-- be an opportunity.
THE COURT: -- of everyone and not for Counsel,
because Counsel certainly knows that. I -- just because

Counsel knows something and is telling me something, den’t
mean pretty much diddly to me. You know that lawyers and
judges operate in papers, a docurent, in contracts, and so,
Counsel might state —- any of these attorneys may say
something to me, 1f it’s not supported by the record or not
supported by documents, I want you to understand that it's —-
it’s not sufficient. And they know that.

Counsel continue.

MR. KEHOE: ©Okay. 20 we —-- we would hope that you
would take into consideration June’s interest in being with
her husband. Whatever Your Honor does. And -- and they
continue to say that that’s thelr interest and yet, their
professional care plan that they submitted to Your Honor says
nothing about June and her husband being together, literally

nathing.
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Their pleading that they filed yesterday says
literally neothing about June and her husband being toagether.
That is our primary concern, We would like to reunite this
couple. We think there’s no reason tv not have them united.
We think they should be allowed to live in the marital home
that they’ve lived in together for nine years.

If Your Honor wants somebody coming in daily to
check on June and make sure June’s okay and everything else,
we have no problem with that. But they're a married couple
that should --

THE CCURT: Counsel, so that I'm clear --

MR, KEHOE: =- be allowed to live privately.

THE COURT: Is your —- your client won’t move back
into the house unless Kimberly is gone; 1s that right?

MR. KEHOE: There 1s encugh friction there that it
doesn’t make sense for either party.

THE COURT: OCkay. Can I ask you deoes that mean even
if Kimberly lived somewhere else and ¢came in to act as the

caretaker a couvle of times a day, is ——- does he have the zame

MR. KEHOE: That would be okay, right? That would
bhe okay, Your Honor.
TEE COURT: So and when I say come in, I mean, wa —-—

we’'re at two different spectrums. One says 24/7 supervised
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care.

MS. STIMMGONS: That’s what she needs.

THE COURT: Okay? And the other ‘s at home husband
taking care. Okay? S0 we're at both end of the spectrums
here. &nd so when I say a couple of times a day, it might be
for 12 hours during the day. Is that ackay? I mean, because
that could leock like all kinds of different things.

ME. KEHOE: Yes. And we realize we’re at that
point, Your Honor. I’ve told my client we’re at that point.
There needs to be accommodation and == and working with
whoever the Court appoints. Whether it's you or whether it’'s
anybody else, and I've explained te him that that needs to be
the case.

BErnd yes, we are comfortable with that, Your BHonor.
But they should be allewed to live there. 2Bnd T could also
represent to Your Honor that Mr. Powell, this alleged evil
man, is willing te take care of the finances of any excess
cere that is needed in the home. If private third party care
is necessary, he will pay for that. That’s what’s been going
on for nine vyears.

MR. MICHAELSON: The part that he’s leaving ocut is
that they excluded Kimberly from the house and alse, itfs
June’s own preference of what she wants. She wants to he

cared for by Kimberly, that’s her preference. They seem to be
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focused on Jerry’s preference and what he wants.

Jerry, bkecause cof his health, had te move out of
that hovse or moved closer to his daughter.

M5. FRIEDMAEN: Why didn’t they provide care in the
house?

MR. MICHAELSON: They could have provided care in
that house so she could stay in her home. They brought June
with her, and then téok her to that house, and then that’s
where the exclusion took place.

ME. LUSZECK: Well, Your Honor, and if we're
concernaed about what June wants, why don't we effectuate what
she wants, which is to have my client serve as the temporary
and permanent guardian and keep her in the Craft home? Why
don’t we effectuate what she wants?

We’re in front of this Court ncw, we’re in
guardiarship. This Court has Jjurisdicticon and can keep 2
tight leash on anything that the temporary or permanent
guardian deoes so 1f this Court has guestions regarding this ——
regarding suitability, we're in front of this Court. This
Court can enter orders. This Court can compel Kimberly to do
certain ackts, to refrain from certain acts. 8o to me it —— it
only make -- let’s effectuate the intent of June, which is
appointing her as the temporary and permanent guardian and

this Court has jurisdiction and can ensure that Kimberly does
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anyvthing and everything that this Court wants to do.

M5. SIMMONS: Your Honor, can T say one thing,
pleaze? OQur intent from the very beginning was with Kim, let
us get you guardianship, let’s go to court, get guardianship,
they’'re walking all over your POR, we're not =-- we can’t help
you any more than you’ re doing, and we need help. Let’s get
guardianship.

That’s all this was about.

MS. FRIEDMAN: It still is.

M5. SIMMONS: Making sure she had guardianship so
people would gquit walking all over my mom and her, taking her
money, everything else. We have no problem with that. 3She
Jjust had to say she wants guardianship and stay with
guardianship, not go back to POA. She keeps trying to go bhack

Ms. K. JONES: Your Honor, I never sald anything on
guardianship.

MS. SIMMONS: -- to POA.

M5. K. JONES: T never said anything
(indiscernikle)} .

MS5. STIMMOWNS: When Mom —- and my mom keeps saying
guardianship, once Kim has guardianship. 8heg could care less
about POA anymore. Mom wants Kim to have guardianship.

MS. FRIEBDMAN: Qur goal has always been to just be
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able to get the information.

THE COURT: Ckay. Anything else? Counsel?

MR. LUSZECK: I think she wculd like some —- she
would like to say something about -—-

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MS. K. JONES: Your Henor, I'd like to tell you of
course I wanted to go with the POA, okay? We are in
guardianship now. I’wve never said I would not be the
temporary guardian. I've never sald I wouldn’t be the
permanent guardian. And if that’s what they’ re telling vou
right now and what I'm telling you, I think that orders should
ke made to do that so that we could --

THE COURT: But did you hear what they just said?
They said they agree with you.

M5. K. JOWES: ERight. That’s what T said.

THE CCOURT: Okay.

MS. K. JONES: You're hear --

THE COURT: Counsel, is she willing to serve as
guardian, even though there may not be enocugh money to pay
her, zero?

M5. K. JONES: Yes.

THE COURT: HNothing, money. Zero.

ME. K. JONES: Yes.

MR. LUSZECK: Yes, Your Honor.
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THE COURT: But she needs it, it’s desperate. 3he
needs 5500 a day desperately right now, but she’s willing to
serve without any compensation?

MS. K. JONES: Mo, that was said --

ME. LUSZECK: She would like to receive compensatien
as a caregiver, correct., If that -- if this Court’s not
wiiling tc¢ approve that --

THE COURT: HNg, not -- T deon’t even know how much
money ~-

M5. FRTIEDMAN: The sstate can’t do it.

THE COURT: Stop talking everyone, please.

MR. LUSZECK: I understand. I understand what needs
to happen is some financial analysis needs to be done and some
application needs te be made to this Court.

THE COURT: What I'm un == my guestion is, if in 90
days we determine that there i1z zero money --

MR. LUSZECK: Uh-huh.

THE COURT: -- that there’s zero toc pay her —-—

MR. LUSZECK: Okay.

THE COURT: -- is she still going to be willing to
serve as guardian?

M5. K. JONES: Yes.

THE COURT: Anything elsge?

MR. KEHOE: Now or after, Your Honor, just sc we
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remember, we would like access to medical records. They re --
have refused teo give us the -- the physicilan certificate or
any other =--

THE CQOURT: Counsel ==

MR. KEHOE: -- medical document.

THE COURT: ~- I'11 give you the physician
certificate right now.

MR. KEHOE: ©Okay. That would be appreciated.

MR. MICHAELSON: That —— the issue of that is just
that since he’s not POA or guardian it’s & HIPAR i=sue, but we
said we are happy to do that with an order and they didn’t do
it in the last vyear, so --

THE COURT: Ceounsel, I'm happy te —— I'm happy to
issue an order today allowing to hawve vou as an interested
rarty and those interested parties that have filed in this
case a copy of the physician certificate., Certainly, that
physician certificate 1s confidential, you can have it in your
office.

MR. KEHORE: Yes.

THE COURT: I don’t want to see it on Facekook or &
billboard.

MR. KEHOE: Fair enough.

THE COURT: Okzy? And we're not going teo hand it

out just to people that have not filed in this litigation.
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It's for you —- your <¢lient to review with vour assistance and
that’s it.
MR. KEHOE: And again, relatedly, additional medical

records and information. I think Your Henor focused on them -

THE CQURT: That’s another issue —-

MR. EEHOE: —- exchanging information.

THE CQURT: -~ and I'm get -- Z'm getting te it, so.

MR. KEHCE: Ckay.

THE COURT: Counsel, anything else about todavy?

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: So Your Heonor, I would like to
just restate that June’s opinions and preferences should be
respectad and honored and she has made har ¢hoice made, ang if
vou are ruling for a temporary or general guardian, she wants
Kimberly to be her guardian.

THE COURT: All right. Anything else?

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: And she wants to remain in the
Craft home.

THE COURT: ©Qkay. Anything else?

ME. MICHAELSOW: Just that our -- at =- that Mr.
Kehoe’s clients are also under thisz information order as well,
that they -- they are in possession, we believe, of a lat of
the financial and bill iaformation, that kind of thing. I

think you covered that, but I just want te make it clear. B2And
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-- and yeah, T think that’s -- I think cur -- if Kim is
willing to act as guardian, then they’'re willing to pay for
the A case that the attorneys will handle that to resolve the
house issue.

THE COURT: If that what vou guys want to do?

MS. FRIEDMAN: We're totally willing teo do that and
have been willing to do that from the very beginning. HWe just
wanted our mom protected by a guardian.

MR. MICHAELSON: And we know that we can rely on the
investigators and forensic ezxperts as well. I ——- to me it
looks -- it would -- could leok like a tandem thing where they
do their Investigation, We share -- as long as continue teo
hawve access teo infeormatiaon alsgo as an interested party, we get
that information --

MS. FRIEDMAN: That’'s it.

MER. MICHAELSON: -- they can help with that to --

THE COURT: All right. This is what I'm geoing to
do. TIfve reviewed all of the pleadings, all the arguments
today. I am going to do two things. First, set a date for 90
days for return from both investigations. On that day --
Counsel will certainly have access to those reports before
that day, sometimes it's just the day before though.

I am geoing to set ancther hearing for 120 days,

okay, but T want to see you on that %0 day return date to talk
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abeut the results in that investigation. ©Okay? S0 that all
the attorneys are in the same room together. BAnd then I'm
goelng Lo put a date on the calendar for 120 days for an
evidentiary hearing.

Today, I am going to appoint Kimberly as guardian,
not temporary guardian, guardian.

M5. K, JCNES: Thank you.

THE COURT: 1I'm golng te come back in 20 days. At
that point in time, 3B20 I believe allows me sua sponte based
on the results of those investigationsz to make any decision on
that 90 day date, lacking a petition. So I could remove her
on that day, I could appoint somehody else, T could appoint
additional guardians an that day, ckay? &nd depending on
what’s in that investigation, be ready for it. Okay?

Or it may be nothing happens on that day about the
guardian. But I would Like you teo ke here, I would like
Kimberly to be here on that day, okay, and Counsel to be there
on that day.

T am really ceoncerned about those things. I think
that I still want you two to have access to information, okay,
and I s5till want you to be invelved in the litigation. I want
-- right now I can’t order because I don’t have those things
that come with a regular guardianship, right, the inventory,

all of those decuments and those financials, I don’t have. So
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I don’t know if we can pay Kimberly right now, right? Ccournsel
doesn’t kKnow. We -—- Kimberly deoesn’t know. We've got to wait
and see all these decuments, all right? &And get a better idea
when that inventory is filed by Kimberly in the next 60 days
te make a determinatien.

I don’'t know if it’'s going to be a summary, I don't
know what’e going on. Frobakly not because you've got a
potential litigation about another asset, so¢ summary might not
e appreopriate at that time. Jkay?

Mow, I am concerned about a few things that I see
might come wp in the next 90 days. ©Okay? First is Husband’'s
visitation and access to information, okay?

I know that he’s concerned with Kimberly, okay? And
that Kimkerly has been -- there’s been two eviction actions
filed against her, that Mom doesn’t own the house, Kimberly
deoesn’t own the house, those concerns concern me. I find this
heousing situatien to be unstable, okay, for Mom. Okay?

Arnd =so, I want you, Kimkerly, to be proactive about
that housing issue. Qkay? And make some determinations., I
want for June’s husband, June has been very specific that she
doesn’t want hir to ke the -- the caretaker, but he needs to
have agcess to her, an ability to visit with her, and let’s
talk about how that’'s appropriate,

Counsel, you said before that he didn’t have
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problems coming to the house if Kimberly was just there or —-

or is that visitation in the next 90 days something you think

they can work ocut or does he have some real strong feelings

about it?
ME .
THE
MR.
town.
THE
ME..
difficult —-
THE
MR.
visit --
THE
MR,
THE
MR.
wou_d like to
THE
MR.

if you mind,

Ms.

KEHCE: He has real strong feselings, Your Honor.
COURT: Okay.

KEHOE: Because he’s living a half hour across
COURT: MNext to his daughter?

KEHOE: Correct. And with the -- itfs -— it’s
COURT: Bure.

KEHOE: -- to drive an hour each direction to
COURT: Oxay.

KEHOE: -- his hou -- his wife.

COURT: Okavy.

KEHCOE: And so that is a concern. That’s why we
reunite them.

CCURT: Ckay.

MICHAELSON: ©She -- could you ask, Your Honor,

Parra-5andoval, whether June would want to go

there. Because remember the status quo Mr. Kehoe argued about

is the Craft house.
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MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: So Your Honor --

MR, MICHAELSQN: It's his decision to move.

M5. PARRA-SANDOVAL: =-- my client does -- doesn’t
nercessarily want to be taken back to the home where Mr.
Yeoman’s children live.

MR. KEHOE: We haven’t proposed that, just to be
clear.

THE COURT: They didn’t.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Okay. So I know Richard and --
Powell, ¥you know, she respects them, but she just doesn’t want
to be there all day long either.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. PARRA-GANDOVAL: Sg if there’s any other way
where they can, you know, go out to lunch or even have -—

THE CGURT: That was going to be my next gquestion.
S50 1s -- are they hoth capable, 1s that a reasonable
expectation that they could go to lunch or movies or church or
I don't know what the -- activities they enjoy doing together,
does that make more sense because of the drive time, Counsel?
or --

ME. KEHOE: Well, it’s an option, but I can tell
you, Your Honor —-

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KEHOE: -— there is frustraticn from my client -
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THE COURT: Qkay.

MR. KEHCE: -- that for =-- that all of a sudden he
is being told he can't live with his wife of nine years. Ha’'s
—- he’s getting -- he’s literally getting tired of court,
physically tired of court and the contention and the legal --

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. KEHOE: =-- and -- and the travel just to see his
wife.

THE COURT: &nd just to be clear, my order and --
was not that he move out ©of the house. He’'s certainly welcome
to live there and nobody has zuggested that he move cut of the
house. He —- he did that on his own because he doesn’'t want
to be arcund Kimberly, right? Qkay.

MR. KEHCE: Falr encugh,

THE COURT: Is that a fair descriptioecn of --

MR. KEHOE: That’s -- that’'s =--

THE COURT: -- kind of what's going on?

MR. KEHOE: Fair. EBut I'm sure you can imagine if
you were living with your spouse -=

THE COURT: Look, I donft know.

MR. KEHOE: -- and somebody forced somebody else to
live in the home with you --

THE COURT: I can barely live with my husband,
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Counsel, so I -- I understand.

MR. KEHQE: Well, then you would understand even
more, carrect?

THE COURT: Yeah. S0 listen, I =- I want there to
be visitation, okavy? I want that visitation to be comfortable
for both June and for him, ockay? Sometimes that means, you
know, if -- if they’re sick or they’'re not up to -- to
visiting, that’s ckay toe, ckay? I don't want somebody
showing up at 3:00 in the merning banging on the door, it's
time for my wvisit, ckay? That’s not really reasonable, right?
That’s not a good expectation for Kimberly that she get up and
facil -- or that June get up and facilitate this. 3o
reasonable hours I think make sense.

I don't want to put a —— you know, if they want to
sit there and watch three movies together, I’m not going to
say that’s teo long either. &and he’s welcome to be there all
the time, just can’'t show up at 3:00 a.m. and I think that’s
reasonable. Ximberly?

MS. K. JONES: Ycur Honer, I have to tell you that
just as recently as yesterday —-

THE COURT: Uh=huh,

MS5. K. JONES: -- my mom was asking Mr. Yeoman when
are vou going to coms over, and he teld her the Court says 1

cannot come over to your house.
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MS. FRIEDMAN: Kim called me in tears about that.

THE COURT:; Okay. Qkay. 0Okay, 80 hold on. That's

-- that’s not my order. All right?

M5. K. JONES3: Right.

THE COURT: It’s not —-- hold on. It’s net geoing to

e my crder, okay, toeday. That’s net an optiecn, that’s not

going to happen.

MS. FRIEDMAW: But he can’t tell her that.

THE COURT: All right? So —-— hold on. So there you

go. DLkay. 50 evervbody’s heard it. I'm going to ask Ms.

Parra—-Sandoval to talk to her about that, okay? I —--
M5. K. JONES: (Indiscernible) supervised.
M&5. FRIEDMAN: He’s lving te her is what's

happening.

MS. K. JONES: He’'s manipulating and lying to my

mom.

THE COURT: Okay. So hold on, hold on. Look,
is confusing, all right? I was a lawyer cnce. I walked
with 21l my clients who sent -- heard the judge sentence
and they didn’t -- they came cut, they didn’t understand

thing that happened, okay? 5S¢ that’s noermal. So listen

Court.

oyt

them

one

MS. K. JONES: But when he says he can't come for

her, it breaks her heart.

THE COURT: Okay.
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M3, K. JONES: When he says he can‘t come for her
because the Court says it.

THE COURT: 8o listen, listen, listen. I'm going to
ask Ms. Parra-Sandoval to speak with her about my orders
today, okay? Ms. Parra-Sandoval has argued about visitation
on this case and many, many more in front of me. She can
predict, probably with great accuracy, what I'm geoing to do in
this case and in many other cases, because she’s here all the
time. Okay? And sha’ll tell you that I'm not going to
restrict visitation unless T got a real good reason. Okay?

I want them to have time together. I don’t care if
they’ re doing something. I den’t care i1f they’'re staring at
each other. I den’'t care if they’'re staring at the wall. I
don’t care. Okay?

Sc I don’t want to restrict it. I gave you the
restrictions I think are appropriate. Don’t knock on the door
at 3:00 a.m., okay? I'm not -- T just told you I'’m not gecing
to restrict the time. IZ you want to watch three movies
together, if vou want to be there all day, if you want toc move
back in teomorrow, all -- I'm not restricting, ckay? T want it
to be open. These are things we need to think about,

I know Counsel’s neot here tec —— you know, talking to
his client about well, what about this schedule. He can’t

make a schedule, all right? I think that we can wark it out.
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I want to hear more about it in 90 days. OCkay?

MR. KEHOE: Thank you.

THE COURT: &And I think that the more that the
lawyers talk about it and think about it, we may be able to --
they may be able to develop a answer. Counsel?

MFR. MICHAELSONW: Your Henor, we have a guestion
about is she geing to be -- if they say well, the visitation
needs to be at Dick’s place, which is ncot the status que --

MS. FRIEDMAN: She told her attorney she doesn’t
want that.

MR. MICHRELSCON: -- it's where they (indiscernible).

THE COURT: H¥Well, she already said no. Okay?

i4S. FRIEDMAN: Yeah. Yeah.

THE COURT: 2nd scome of this has to —— look, if
rhose two want to go te eat lunch tomorrow --

M3. FTRIEDMAN: Great. Wherever.

THE COURT: Ckay. But if she has a dactors
appointment at 11:30, well, then we can’t do that, okay?

M5, FRIEDMAN: Yeah.

MR. KEHOE: Right.

THE CCURT: And if you want to meet at 1:00, I've
been in the. doctors office before. I know vou might have to
git there three hours, okay? So there’s going to be things in

1ife, 1like I said, somebody might get sick and we have to
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cancel lunch.

Okay?
So I think we’'re -- it -- that’s okay.
may net —- June’s net going to
there.
MS, SIMMONS: Ng,
THE COURT: Sure.
M3. SIMMCNS: So I mean,
we == we can.
THE COURT: Ckay.

in the next 90 days to make it
know, I -- I Jjust expect us to
every Tuesday he can came over
that’s not going to work. I'm
right?

M3. PARRA-SANDOVAL:

net supervised visits.

THE COURT: No.

MS5. PARRA-SANDCVAL:
THE COURT: Visits.
MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL:
THE COURT: Yeah.
M5, SIMMONS: Right.
THE COURT:

We’re going to have to work those things out.

I know there

he able to drive herself over

and Kim’s been helping one-way.

we -- we've done everything

And we'’re going to work together

happen. 0Okay? and if, you

work together. I can’t say oh,
between 1:00 and 4:00 because

setting you up fer failure,

And just to be clear, these are

These are just family --

-- being together.

I'm not going to say that Kimberly has
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to leave the house when he’s there.

MR. KEHOE: ©No, I -- that’s fair.

THE COURT: ©Qr that, you know, 1if -- yvou know,
Kimberly has to come in and make sure che takes her medication
if she has to take her medication at noon. T mean, there’s
going to be in and out, but Kimberly is not going to stand
there and sit and stare at them, okay? But I’'m also not going
t& say that she has to lesve the house, ockay?

MR, KEHQE: But nor does she have to be there, if
it’s worked out that way.

THE COURT: Well, i1f -— wvou know, sometimes it’s a
great respite feor caregivers, right? If, okay, vou're going
to be here for two hours, well, then I'm going to run, pickup
CV3 pharmacy and go to the graocery store, and 1’11 be back at
2:00, that‘s great, toeo. QCkay?

MR. KEHOE: Exactly.

.THE COURT: Because that’s usually how it works out,
right? 1In realtime. Anything else about that that vyou have
qguestions akout? OCkay.

And same with phone calls. If he wants tc call and
talk to her or Facetime, if there’s some assistance that we
could offer to help that, that would be helpful. I don’t want
to restrict that, other than don’t call at 3:00 in the

morning.
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MS. SIMMONS: And could we not have them —— Jerry,
bickering with Kim and throwing her cut of the house and --

MS., FRIEDMAN: Three days, four days --

THE COURT: Hold on. Hold on.

MS. SIMMONS: —- chaas like that?

THE CQURT: Held on. Here’s the thing. Because she
doesn’t own the house, T cannot -- held on —— restrict his
akility te evict anyone from that house right now, And my
order should not be construed that way. Okay? That is why I
describe the housing situaticn as unstable. Okay?

M3, SIMMONS: I'm not talking about that, Your
Honor. I'm talking about just during the visitation, Kim came
to pick her uvp —-

MS. FRIEDMAN: Four or five days ago, last Sunday.

M5, SIMMONZ: Yeah, and --

M5. FRIEDMAN: And Jerry yelled at her --

MS. SIMMONS: -- Jerry yvelled at her, get out.

M3. FRIEDMAN: And Kim had to like get my mom in the
car as fast as possible.

MS. STMMONS: And this brutal argument in front of

my mom,
M5. FRIEDMAN: Can wveou tell him not to do that?
THE COURT: OKay. 8o here’s the thing. T can't
issue an order savying don’t -- I did -- I did for you three,
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okay? Because I feel like I can handle that cne, ckay? The
rest I can’t handle. Okay? Let me tell you this.

If Kimberly is the one doing the driving, she’s
scheduling the visitation and she’s helping facilitate the
visitation, if you want to see June, I know who better be
getting the kissing up to is Kimberly, all right? There’s &
reason why we give our children’s teachers presents —-

M5. SIMMONS: Right.

THE CQURT: -- and Starbuck's cards, right? And
Christmas gifts. It ain’t because we like them so much,
trying to butter them up, aren’t we? Right?

If you yell at her and scream at her and call her
everything but Kimberly, you think you're going to be her teop
priority? No. Okay. 2&nd she shouldn’t be yelled at and
screamed at, she’s taking care of June. She should be treated
with respect and everyboedy should be thankful that she’s the
one taking care of the everyday emergency. OCkay? And
everyday it is emergency. I know that. Ckay? And it's a
lot.

And it’s emoticnally and physically and mentally
draining. It'’s a lot. BAnd g0 we should do what we can to
support her, right?

UNIDENTIFIED VOICE: Correct.

THE COURT: Okay. So when we yell at Kimberly, that
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might be a mistake.

MR. KEHOE: And I think cutting out the middleman
might help, too.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. KEHOE: That we den’t have three factions and
now we only have two.

THE COURT: All right. 2Anything else? So I’m going
te see you in 90 days.

MR. KZHOE: Medical records, Your Honor.

M5, PRIEDMAN: Wait, & case.

THE COURT: 0Oh, medical.

MR. KEHOE: I guess everybody has a last —--

MR. MTICHAET.SON: OQur clients would like to ask if
Your Honor would entertain a order or direction to the
guardian to pursue this matter in the A case, especially if
they’re willing to -- to pay the attorney fees on that.

M5. FRIEDMAW: We're already working on that case
now.

THE CCGURT: Held on. I've already said that I
believe that the housing situation is unstable. If the
guardian makes a determination after review of the inventory
and any documents that she needs to review, she makes a
determination with counsel or on her cwn that they need to

pursue litigation, she could certainly ask me and file that
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petition. It is likely if she reguests an order shortening

time, that I would sign an order shortening fTime and here we

would be. This i= not a surprise to any Counsel in this room

that she might want te pursue such litigation, okay? But I
can’t just issue that order.

This 1is an issue that’s going to come up, as

guardian she has to wait and get all the documents, do her due

diligence, and she’ll make that determinaticn. Okay?

MR, MLICHAELSON: And my clients will -- they're just

saying they’'re willing to pay for that,
THE COURT: And Counsel heard that.

MR. MICHAELSON: Yeah.

MR, LUSZECK: Yeah. I heard that. Last thing, the

notice of intent to move within 10 days, I guess that'’s a moot

point new, glven this Court’s order.

THE COQURT: T -- T’'m not sure that it’s moot.

MR. LUSZECK: Okay.

THE CQURT: It's moot in that they were temporary,
they’re no longer serving 23 guardian.

MR. LUSZECK: Yes.

THE COURT: I have described the housing as
unstable. I would censider another -- if -- 1f she gets
evicted or they start the eviction —--

MR. LUSZECK: Uh-huh.
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THE CQOURT: -—- process tomeorrow, what are we going
to do?

MR. LUSZECK: Gotcha.

THE CQURT: All right? That could happen. It is
actually likely to happen if vou've keen reading the
pleadings. Okay? 3ZSo she can file that petition. I don’t
want te rule con it --

MR. LUSZECK: Gotcha.

THE COURT: -- before she makes that decision. &he
may have to file that petition.

MR. LUSZECK: Okay.

THE CQOURT: Ckay? Or a similar cne, okay? I don’t
think she ¢an cut and paste there to relocate. Okay?

Medical recoxrds, all right. So we’wve addressed
visitation, your client would like to review her current
medical records or be apprised of like current doctors
appolintmente? Is that what you’re talking about?

ME. KEHDE: I think all of that, but also as far as
the home and the investigation of the home, their pleading
alleges that there’s medical records from 2016 and ‘17 saying
she was incompetent then. We have no idea what they’re
talking about.

THE CCOURT: Okay. 5S¢ hold on —-

MR. KEHOE: And I presume they’'re going to say they
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can’t show them to us.

THE COURT: Qkay. B3¢ the investigation will reveal
thoze documents. The investigation report will have those
documents attached. Those documents and investigater’s report
will be given to all interested parties that have filed in
this case. Qkay? DNot just documents they have, but universe
of medical records. OCkay? So that I want everyvbody looking
at the same documents. I want those obtained by the
investigater. T don’t want them obtained by a party just to
give me some. I want the universe. Okay?

Now, as to I -— and I'm sorry, because I thought you
were talking about her current medical situaticon. So I would
like an —- unless anybody obkjects, my order is going to be
that he be given information, okay, about his wife’s medical
carg, okay? And her current situation. BSe if she gets sick
tomorrow, and she has to go to an emergency room, I expect him
to he notified. Not on the car ride there, oh man, we're
going to the emergency -- no. Get there, get her settled, and
then you need to make a pheone call. Okay?

When you call your sisters or whoever you’re
calling, you’wve got to call him too. Okay? He can come and
visit her at the hospital. All right? ©Or any other level of
care.

If she has a doctors appointment, T want him to know
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about it. Qkay? Access to informaticon will be shared with
him. GQkay?

So 1f there’s something that changes, she gets
pasumonia tomorrow, he should know. Qkay? We don’t want for
her to be sick or her condition to worsen and him not have the
opportunity teo know that information and spend scme additional
time with her 1if he needs to, to make those decisions.

Anything else?

MR. MICHAELSOQN: Your Honor, would it —-- we think it
would he relevant teo have some information about his -- his
care as well. I mean just because elther alleging he’s the
caregiver for at least scome of the time depending on how this
-- or that he’s with her, and 1ike, for example, this past
weel, I wag not aware that he was gone the entire week. I've
been weondering are they going to visit or whatever. I found
out at the end of the week that he was -- he’d been gone to
Arizona and that’'s, vou know, part of the issue.

M5. FRIEDMAN: Like my mom’s asking.

MR. MICHAELSON: He has to go, so it’s like if he’s
going to be providing part-time care, you know, we would
expect that there would ke a corresponding good faith
communication of hey, this is where Jerry is and this is
what’s going on there, becauses he may be with her, vou know.

THE CQURT: Cgounsel? Well, I think that that’s two
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issues. So let's take the easy one. So if he’s going to be
in Arizona at Mayo for two weeks in November, is that
somethirg we should tell Kimberly so she knows during those
two weeks we don’t need to schedule visitation?

MR. KEHOE: Totally fair.

THE CQURT: That -- I think that’s just --

MR. KEHOFE: They were told, Your Honor.

THE COURT: ©kay. Well, ne, no, no, I'm just --
this is part of the order for the future. S$So he’'s --

MR. KEHCE: Before the —-

THE COURT: Held on. Held cn. He’'s scheduling,
right, and if he’s sick, he’s got pneumenia, he’s -- he’s gut
for two or three weeks or his allergies are bad and he can’t
be out in this wind, that kind ¢f just common 1 guess exchangs
of information is appropriate with Kimbarly.

MR, KEHOE: Falr encugh.

THE COURT: MNow what about -- because I think —-
then the next issue 1s his medical condition, does it allow —-—
to the exchange of theose records apprepriate because he may be
serving as caregiver for certain points in time when he visite
her and Kimberly ¢an leave the house.

MR, KEHOE: I don’t think they’'re entitled to his
medical records, no. I can’t imagine how that ——

THE COURT: I:s the guardian entitled?
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ME. KEHOE: -—- how that’s appropriate.

MS. SIMMONS: Yeah, not us.

THE COURT: No, heold on. Is the guardian entitled
to that?

ME. KEHOE: I’'m not --

THE CQURT: HNot them.

M5, SIMMOWS: Yeah.

MR, KEHOE: -- sure how that would be necessary or
appropriate either.

THE CQURT: Is that irenic, given my last —-=- Jjust
last order?

MR. KEHOE: Well, I -- I understand --

THE CQURT: How he’s entitled to hers, but she’s not
entitled to his?

MER. KEHOE: I =~ I understood you to say that we're
not entitled to the medical records, we're entitled to
information. A couple of sentences and a phone call telling
us what’s going on. And that I totally agree with. That I
have no prcblem -- you’'re r»ight, that if he’s going to be out
of town, if he’s not going teo be visiting, if something else -
~ I think that’'s totally fair.

THE COURT: I kind of meant it a little —-

MR. KEHOE: I think that’s t¢tally appropriate.

THE COURT: -- bit more expanded than that.
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Information as cpposed to decisicn making.

ME. KEHCE: Okxay.

THE COURT: Like we have a doctors appolntment, the
diagnosis was X, the prescription was X, you know, that kind
of information and certain --

MR, KEHOE: Well, that --

THE COURT: -- and certainly if he wants to —-
ME. KEHOE: == that’s appreciated.
THE COURT: =~- re -- look at the medical record of

that because he doesn’t believe it or something, well, I guess
we could talk about that, I'm not sure it’s necessary, but T
guess their concern is his capacity to be able to rare for her
during an hour or two so that Kimberly has, armed with the
information she needs, to know whether or not it’s appropriate
for her to leave Mom with him for am hour or two. RBecause
maybe it’s not, but that -- for a month or two because he’s
convalescing from scemething and getting better and strongar
and then suddenly, he -- he is able to do that.

You know, because 1f something were to happen,
either one of them te fall or scomething else to happen or be
sick or have a situation, Kimberly needs to know the status of
the two people chefs leaving together so she can make an
informed decision about safety, right?

MR. KEHCE: &nd I think she’l]l see him. Ske’ 11 be

G-19-052262-A GUARDIANSHIP OF JONES 1¥1512 TRANSCRIPT
VERBATIM REPORTING & TRAMNSCRIPTION, LLC (520) 303-7356

94

414



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

interacting with him. Right? If he’s staying with her —-

THE COURT: Kimberly, are you a doctor?

M5. K. JONES: HNo.

THE COURT: ©No. 8S¢ that’s what I'm werried abouk.

MR. LUSZECK: I think the concern is, is that yeah,
if he's -- if he’s undergoing two weeks of intensive treatment
at the Mayo Clinic, ends on a Friday, and he wants to spend
five hours with June on Saturday, you know, Kim may not want
to leave, you know, the house for five hours when hefs there
if -- if it’s, you know, impacted his -- his health in any
WAy .

And I don’t think she needs to know the specifics,
but it’s just this general what -- what’s going on and —-- and
does he have the capacity, the ability to be there for a —-—

ME. KEHOE: And we totally agree with that, Your
Honor. We have no problem with that and I think it's an issue
that can bhe resolved between Jerry and Kimberly. If -- if
Kimberly's concerned, she’'s allowed to prevent him from seeing
her. T mean, 1f it comes to that. But that’'s not the
intention and =--

THE COURT: Well, if she’s golng to restrict, =he
has to file a petition. Counsel?

MR. MICHRELSON: Yeah, I think what we’re --

THE COURT: Sa 30 days later then I’11 deal with it.
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MR. MICHAELSON: Yeah, I mean, we’re here, we're --
you're ordering disclosure to them of cognitive evaluaticns of
June and —- and cther medical records so they can evaluate
their case, and there are -- there have been concerns
expressed. I don't have the information in my hands, but
there are concerns of things like passing out while driving.

There are sericus safety concerns that this needs to
go two -- he’s a man without a POA for his wife and his wife
is a woman without a POA for her husband. And yet we’'re --
it's relevant in this case, it -- Mr. Kehoce talks about status
guo. But the status quo has changed and it doesn’t have
anything to do with ws. It’'s health and nature in the course
of what’sg happening, a lot of things have changed. And so it
is relevant that we have some correspeonding information.

I'm not sure why that would be objecticnable; they
get all her information, but we can’t understand, you know,
can he drive, does -- is he a risk of fall, vyou know, if so,
we may need to know that, s=so.

MR, LUSZECK: And I think it’s a huge safety issane
for June, which is of course, the center of everything, which
we -- we need te -- I mean, it’s not that we’re trying te be
nosy or probing, it’s what can happen, what can’t happen.

THE COURT: Well lock, here’s the bottom line. I'm

sure as heck going to hold Kimberly accountable if Kimberly
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goes to the CVS and grocery store shopping for two hours ard
leaves those two together and scmething happens, right?

MR. LUSZECK: Absolutely.

THE CQURT: I‘m net goling to be a happy camper. But
then I'm letbing Kimberly Jjust operate in the dark, because
she doesn’t know his medical condition and whether or not she
can make that decision. Sco if we’re not willing to give the
medical documents, then it is Kimberly must be present at the
home the entire time.

MR. KEHOE: TIf that‘s the order.

THE CCURT: Or another designated caregiver. That’s
the order. And the only visitations can happen at the home.

M3. FRIEDMAN: I‘m sorry. He won't glve my mom his
medical records and he’d rather have restricted supervisi --
visits with her instead of just letting her care provider =ec
his medical?

THE CQURT: That’'s --

M3. FRIEDMAN: It's ¢golng to —— my mom’s golng to be
s0 sad.

THE CQURT: That’s my order. ©Okay. Anything else?
Counsel?

MR. MICHAELSON: We had a couple thoughts and
request here where we were in later this year over Christmas

time. I know Dénna in the past has had her mom over in
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California with her for a week at a time.

THE COQURT: What does 90 days put us at?

THE CLERK: Middle of December.

THE CQURT: Ckay. Go ahead.

MS5. FRIEDMAN: No, January.

MR. MICHAELSON: 3o -=

THE CLERK: I'm sorry, January.

THE CCURT: (Qh, okay.

MS. SIMMONS: The -- ouwr family we’re doing Hawaii.

MR. MICHAELSON: They're going to Hawaii, so itfs --
we just want to put it out there that there may be =-=- that
seems like a wholescome good thing that there may be a petition
or request to --

MS. K. JONES: My mom wants to go to Hawaii with
them. She’s lcoking forward to it.

THE COURT: Okay.

M5. SIMMONS: And we haven’t gotten the total dates
yet, because we're trying to wait for all this, but it --

THE COURT: Counsel, I don't —-

M5. SIMMONS: == just =0 everybody knows.

THE COURT: -—-- I don'ft need a —— I don’t need a
separate petition to go on vacation.

MR, MICHAELBON: Okay.

ME. LUSZECK: Mo, I think that’s --
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MR.

THE

ME.

MICHAELSON: We’ll work that cut, ckay.
COURT: Okay.

LUSZECK: Hopefully, they can work it out and

(indiscernible) as well.

then?

stay --

vacation?

ME.

THE

M5.

MR.

MS.

ME.

ME.

MR.

THE

M5.

MR .

Ms.

ME.

THE

MR .

THE

MR.

KZHOE: So i1s that true for the husband, too,

COURT: For him te go on vacation to Hawaii?
SIMMONS: Oh.

KEHQE; With her?

SIMMONS: Ch, no.

KEHCE: Well, ses?

MICHAELSON: She’s saying she deesn’t want to

KEHOE: Why is there a difference?
COURT: Is he invited?

SIMMONS: Well, we’ve —--

KEHOE: I'm not even raying with them.
FRIEDMAN: Okay. Ckay.

KEHOE: I’'m saying —--

COURT: Can he go to Hawaiil on his own?
KEHOE: == is he allowed to invite his wife on
COURT: Ch.

KEHCE: And take her out of state if that’s what
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they're permitted teo do.

seen her.

but we do?

THE

MS.

THE

ME .

THE

COURT: @Gkay. Well, held aon. Hold on.

SIMMONS: My kids and nobody in California has

COURT: Hold on. He can file that petition.

KEHQE: Bubt they don’'t have to file a petition,

COURT: She just said it’s no problem, she wants

to go. That’'s what the guardian said.

MR .

THE

ME.

that’s okay?

it,

to go.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

M5.

ME..

MR.

KEHOE: Okay.
COURT: So if you ——

KEHOE: S¢ if the guardian approves it, then

COURT: With him?
KEHOE: ¥eah.
COURT: You can --
LUSZECK: Well --

FRIEDMAN: Well, my mom should have to approve

LUSZECK: And counsel for protected person.
KEHOE: That’s falr, too.

FRIEPMAN: My mom should have to say she wants

. KEHOE: That’s fair.
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MR. LUSZECK: Right.

MS. PARRA-SANDOVAL: Can we have Kimberly take the
oath today?

THE COURT: Yep. Anything else?

M3 . FPARRA-SANDCVAL: No.

THE COURT: Kimberly, will wyou stand, raise your
right hand to be swora? Counsel, vou’ll get me an order?

ME. LUSZECH: Yes.

THE CLEREK: Do you solemnly affirm that you will
well and faithfully perform the duties of guardian according
to law, that you will file all reporfts at least annually and
when ordered by the Court, that any matter stated in any
petition, document or court proceeding are true of your own
knowledge, 1if any matters are stated on information ¢r kelief
that you believe them to be true, and you will feollow the
protected persen’s hill of rights to the greatest extent
possible?

MS. K. JONES: I do.

THE COQOURT: Counsel, you’ll get me the orders?
Counsel?

MR. MICHAELSON: Just one thought on that. Part of
the issue there is without sharing his medical information, I
think that"s -- I know we’'re getting it's -- itfs a little

complex here, but because the supervision had to be with
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Kimberly, I think that’s one reason that might inhibit him
going on vacation there, because he —— they’'re not willing to
share that information, so I think that complicates that.

THE COURT: Well, and certainly if Kimberly allowed
June to go on vacation with him and didn't have all of this
information, and wasn’t able to make a good decision and
something happened on that vacation, Kimberly would be
certainly in front of me and we would be having some -- a lot
cof problems, ckay?

So to some extent I don’t want to micromanage
Kimberly's decision making, but Counsel, I think that I made
myself very clear about what my concerns are about housing and
visitation and all of those things.

Anything else? Counsel?

MR. KEHOE: Appreciate your time and patience, Your

Honor.

THE COURT: Wonderful. Have a great day.

MR. LUSZECK: Thank you, Your Honor.

MR. MICHAELSON: Thank you.

MS. FRIEDMAN: Thank you so much.

THE COURT: ©Ch, let me give you these dates; 890
days?

THE CLERK: January 14th at 1:30 p.m. &nd then

evidentiary hearing as well?
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THE COURT: ©No, 120 days we’ll do evidentiary
hearing. Yeah.

THE CLERK: Is at February 20th at 1:30 to the 120
date.

MR. MICHAELSOMN: That’s an evidentiary hearing? Or
just a status check?

THE COURT: Status check. Thank you.

MR. KEHOE: Did I hear, Your Honor, a third date for
an evidentiary hearing?

THE COURT: No, I set the --

MR. KEHOE: 2l1 right.

THE COURT: -- 90 day for a return of the
investigator’s report, I'm setting 120 day date. Right now
I'm going to leave that as a status check, but I'm putting it
as a bookmark on my calendar. If that 120 dale nesds to turn
into an evidentiary hearing, we have the time, it’s already
sat.

MR. KEHOE: ©Ch, okay.

THE COURT: Okay?

MR. KZHOE: We’ll determine that on the 90 day?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KEHOE: Okay.

THE COURT: And that will give us calendar-wise it

makes a lot of sense.
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MR, KEHOE: Thank you.
THE COURT: Uh-huh.
MR. MICHAELSON: Thank you, Your Honor.

(PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 12:46:03)
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